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ASSISTANT ATToaNey GENERAL, 

Department of Justice 
Washington, B.C. 20530 

APR 26 1978 

James H. Lesar, Esq. 

1231 Fourth Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20024 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

Enclosed, as you requested, is one copy of each of 

the documents you reviewed in Mr. Gross' office on Wednes- 

day, April 21, 1976. Copies are provided at a cost of 10 

cents per page (28 C.F.R. 16.9(b)(1)).   
The total number of pages provided at this time is 

sixty-four (64). The copying fee is $6.40. This total 

should be added to the $46.00 you owe for the unpaid por- 

tion of the search fee incurred and a check or money order, 

payable to the Treasury of the United States for the . amount 

of $52.40 should be sent to this office. 

Sincerely, 

FF, 
ames P,. Turner 

Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division   
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OISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF SHELBY 
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Crm k CARLIGLE SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING sere 
eo 3 NEACH 
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GEvas£ A HECKER 
Li Wty BOSETHLATONS 

1857 FOPLAR AVENUE 

MEMPHIS, TENN. 38103 
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April 15, 1968 

Honorable Ramsey Clark 
Attorney General of the 
United States 
Departnent of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

‘ Dear General Clark: 

Enclosed herewith for your information is 
a letter I have written this date to the 
Director of Fire § Police of the Memphis Police 
Department and the Sheriff of Shelhy County. 
The tremendous effort vou are putting forth in 
this matter is greatly appreciated, and I wish 
to assure you of the cooperation of this office 

County Sheriff.'s Office. 

Very truly yours, 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 
District Attorney General 

PMC :mm 
Enclosure 

‘RECEIVER 

APR 1.9 192 
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* assistants 

WILLIAM ©. Haynes 
JAMES C. BEASLEY 
EWCLL C, RichawDsoNn 
JEWETT #1. MOLLER 

J. CLYDE Mason 
SAM J. CATANZARO 

LEONARD T. LAFFERTY 
CLAY N. SAUNDERS 
ARTHUR 7. BENNETT 
PHILLIP E. KUHN 
T E. CRAWFoRD 
‘DON D. STROTHER 

DON A. OINO 
JAMES P. CROSS 

JOSEPH L. PATTERSON 
BILLY F. GRAY 

  

and the Memphis Police Department and the Sheiby* 

1 | 

a
r
r
 

c
a
e
 

ie 

ed
 e
e
e
 

J 
II
 
O
 

Cy
 

2
 

~



sweeten clinMe = 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. © "* assisrants 

  

~ we WILLIA . = 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL : JAMES C. Beacnog> » Be = 

oS FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF TENNESSEE EWELL CG. RICHARDSON 
JEWETT AH. Mii 

/ DSSISTANT ; : COUNTY OF SHELBY J eLyoc MAS on 

/ _ ‘ < SAM J. CATANZAROQ 

J 
LEONARD T. LAFFERTY 

. /L. CARLISLE SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING . CLAY N. SAUNDERS 

Po eRe ee 
POPLARAVENUEt—(‘(<‘(‘(<ié‘i«é«;é‘é t*C

ARTR TS ENE 

UTCHINSON, IR. 157 POPLAR AVENUE ARTHUR T. SENNETT 

AGE A, BECKER 
PHILLIP E. KOaN 

MINAL INVESTIGATORS 
MEMPHIS, TENN. 38163 

3 €. CRAWFORD 

   
   

    

DON D. STROTHER 

DON A. DINO 

CARL E. FITZPATRICK 
April 15 > 196 8 , , JAMES P. CROSS 

oa 

“S} Non-suppcar oivision 
JOSEPH L. PATTERSON 

2 
BILLY F. GRAY 

Honorable William N. Morris 

Sheriff of Shelby County 

150 Washington Avenue 
. 

Memphis, Tennessee . . " 

Honorable Frank C. Holloman .s 

, Director of Fire & Police 

- Central Police Headquarters 

«>. Memphis, Tennessee 

Gentlemen: 

Looking forward to the day when the murderer of 

Dr. Martin Luther king is apprehended, and the atten- 

dant pressure whicn will be on all of us to release 

information to the news media concerning the investi- 

gation which led to the arrest of the killer, I wish 

to caution you at this time in releasing any informa- - 

tion other than than which I outlined to Mr. Holloman 

in my letter of February 13, 1968. 

I inadvertently failed to send Sheriff Morris 

a copy of this letter, and I am herewith enclosing 

a copy of same to Sheriff Morris. 

I discussed this situation with both of you 

briefly on last Friday. As you know, the Reardon 

report published by the American Bar Association has 

recommended and set down rather stringent restrictions 

on the information which should be released in a 

criminal case prior to trial, in view of the effect 

which pre-trial publicity may have on the defendant 

receiving his constitutional guarantec of a fair 

trial. Further, we have to realize that in the event 

of a conviction of the killer of Dr. King, and a sub- 

sequent appeal to a higher court, the higher court 

could very well reverse any conviction due to the 

local atmosphere created by the release of any infor- 

mation pertaining to the accused and to the investi- 
we nt UFC Ge OU rract |.
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Also, we would not want to create any situation by 

the release of this information which would result in a 
change of venue in this case from Shelby County to some 
other jurisdiction. 

After the arrest of the murderer, it will, of course, 
_ be the responsibility of this office to prosecute this 
‘matter in court, and I request that this office be noti- 
fied immediately upon the apprehension of the accused in 
order that we may work with you toward the successful 
conclusion of the case. 

I would suggest that Mr. Holloman, Sheriff Morris 
and myself get together to lay some ground work in the 
premises of this letter, and that in the eventuality of 
ah arrest, no statement should be issued by anyone until 
‘same has been cleared by the three of us. 

Sincerely yours, 
” [ - () WG Gunn al. (\ 

: . é 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. J 
District Attorney General \ 

PMC 3mm ; 
CC: Hon. Henry Loeb 

Mayor 
City of Memphis 
Memphis, Tenn. 

CC: Hon. Frank Gianotti 
City Attorney 
City of Memphis 
Memphis, Tenn. 
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COUNTY OF SHELBY 6AM J. CATANZALO 
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DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL 
JAMES C. BEAELEY 

EWELL C. RICHARDSON 

FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT OF TENNCSSEE JEWETT H. MILLTER 
J@. CLYDE MASON 

JAMES P. CROSS 

; JOHN L. CARLISLE . SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING = ARTHUR T. BENNETT 

. H. J. BEACH : 
i 

E. L. HUTCHINSON, 32. ‘187 POPLAR AVENUE ee Chawbone 

GEORGE A. BECKER 
 E. CRAWFORD 

4 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATORS 
MEMPHIS, TENN. 38103 

DON D. STROTHER 

- DON A. DINO 

ae JOSEPH L. PATTERSON 
EARL E. FITZPATRICK September 27, 1968 BILLY F. GRAY 
NON-SUPPORT DIVISION 

Ion. Stephen J. Pollak 

Assistant Attorney Gencral 

Civil Rights Division 
Dept. of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Pollak: In Re: State of Tennessee vs. 

. James Earl Ray 

As you probably know, we have been doing extensive 

"> pre-trial work getting ready for the trial in the above 

“styled matter on November -2, 1968. Prior to this time, 

‘we have received a number of investigative reports from 

‘the Federal Bureau of Investigation, but there are some 

reports which we desperately need in preparing for this 

case which have not yet been tendered to us. In some 

instances, we have received laboratory reports pertain- 

‘ing to certain physical evidence, but have not received 

_ the field reports which would indicate to us who recovered 

the evidence that was examined in the laboratory, and 

how and by whom same was transmitted to the laboratory 

for examination. Of course, we have to keep intact the 

chain of evidence in presenting this material at the 

trial. 

It is urgently requested that, as soon as possible, 

this office be furnished with any and all available in- 

vestigative reports originating and emanating from the 

following localities, whether such reports have been 

submitted by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, local 

law enforcement, or agencies outside the continental 

United States. 

I make specific reference to the need for reports 

from the following localities: 

ni 

me eee 
“i ¢ } 

Chicago, Illinois JY was, 

New York City 
yo ingest 3 

Canada 
London, England (We do have the 

Scotland Yard report.) 
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Mexico 
Lisbon, Portugal. 

Also, since the last report submittéd to this office 

from field offices of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 

dated May 17, we have received no reports since that date, 

and we would like to have the results of any supplemental 

investigations. I refer specifically to the possible sup- 

plemental investigations from Atlanta, Georgia, Los An- 

geles, California, Birmingham, Alabama, New Orleans, 

Louisiana, Kansas City, Missouri, and Newark, New Jersey. 

Thanking you for your assistance in this matter, I 

  

Sincerely yours, 
< 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 

District Attorney General 

PMC: mm 
CC: Hon. Ramsey Clark 

Attorney General of the U.S. 

Dept. of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

cC: Hon. J. Edgar Hoover 
, Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

506 Old P. O. Bldg. 
Washington, D. C. 20555 
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Rr. Phil it. Canale, Jr. oe District Attorney General 
County of Shelpy 
157 Poplar Avenue , 
Memphis, Tenn. 338183 

Dear Nr. Canale: 

Re: State of Tennessee V. dares Ear ~
 wo 19
 

This will confirn the advice waich Mr. Owen ana I gave to you during our visit on wednesday, _ October 2, 19535. 

in response to your letter of September 27, 1968, the Federal Surear of Investiration was 
requested to furnish to you conies of 24 additionsl reports and memoranda dated hetyveen wey 10, LO9€8. and August 30, 1968, with respect to the Janes Earl tay 
matter, 

Sincerely,   STEPHEN J. POLLAN \ 
Assistant Attorney General 

° Civil Hishts Division 

cc: Records 
feirono 
ollak



ROMERT K. OWYER 
EXFCUTIVE ASSISTANT 

j 
   

3 LLOYD A. RHODES 
3 AOMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

JOHN L. CARLISLE 
H. J. BEACH 

E. L. HUTCHINSON, JR. 
CLYDE R. VENSON 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATORS 

PHIL M. CANALE, JR. 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FIFTEENTH JUOICIAL CIRCUIT OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF SHELBY 

  

SHELBY COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING 

187 POFLAR AVENUE 

MEMPHIS, TENN. 38103 

ASSISTANTS 

WILLIAM D. HAYNES 
JAMES C. BEASLEY 
EWELL C. RICHARLSON 
JEWETT H. MILLER 
J. CLYOE MASON 

SAM 3. CATANZARO 
LEONAKO T. LaFFeRnty 
ARTHUR T. BENNETT 
DON D. STROTHER 
DON A. DINO 

JOSEPH L. PATTERSON 
BILLY F. GRAY oe . 
EUGENE C. GAERIG 

HARVEY HERRIN 

, F. GLEN SISSON 

1 9 6 8 JOHN W. PIEROTT! 

EARL E. FITZPATRICK 
NON-SUPPORT DIVISION October 22 ’ 

Mr. D. Robert Owen 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights Division 
Department of Justice 

Washington, D.C. 

Dear Bob: 

The three boxes of indices arrived, and I certainly 
appreciate your forwarding them to me. They are a beautiful 
piece of work and will be “of great assitance to us in the 
trial of the Ray case. 

mo I do feel it will be helpful for your secretary to 
come to Memphis and assist us in co-ordinating and checking 
our indices against yours to make sure neither one of us has 
overlooked anything, and also for her to explain to us any de- 
tails regarding the indices which we could overlook. 

  
"t  - “Jf it is possible, I would like for her to come to 

Memphis on Monday, October 28. I have to be in Nashville on 
that date and part of Tuesday, but Mr. Dwyer, Mr. Beasley, and 
Mr. Carlisle will be back from their European trip by this 
weekend and your secretary can start right in with them and a 

3 

4 with my secretary Miss Fortinberry. 
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“Will you please let me know if your secretary can 
be here on Monday, and if you will advise of her flight, I 
will make arrangements to have her met at the airport. . 

‘Thanking you for your co- operation, I am 

Sineé 

(Oe ce 
PHIL M. CANALE, JR. . . 
District Attorney General 

PMCJr:MEF 

   



  
  

Be cee   
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, 

be | 
Director *hoaverber 4, 1968 

Federal bureau of Investigation   
SJPzebd 

Stephen J. Pollak ; Ded. LU4-72-662 

Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Fishbts Division 

Assassination of Martin Luther Kine, Jr. 

The Deputy Attorney General has asked me 

to respond to your memorandum of Nevenper 1, 1958, 

in respect to the avove referenced matter. 

‘You are hereby authorized to resnond to the 

request of the office of “Mr. Phil MN. Unanale,.dr., 

that tne Bureau search its files to de 

whether any of the persons ol tne venire from 

whieh jurors will ba chosen nave or have had 

asseciations with the Ku Klux Xlan er other hate 

Froups. 

cc: Records 
~ Cyirono 
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i 
‘ Four days before Scotland Yard wrote Dawnay the 

a % NEW SCOTLAND YARD, letter, which he never got, British European Airways 

j ra BROADWAY, LONDON, S.W.! inquiries Richard Bernabei, another independent inve 

i oN 12822, ° made about Sneyd's travel arrangements with BEA (; 

i Cir 
Diet November, ifod -7 airline which he used). Their reply confirms the scem 

Pa Ma 3/68/5930 (P.2) 
of the Scotland Yard version, for BEA issued no such 

i 

q 
3, £6 * ot ‘ 

4 for . ‘ no other record of Ray's “having travelled” on their, 

{ hav 
‘ 

fo 
“st 

; ‘ 

4 end Dear Mr. Dawnay, 
" ; 

i 
su Further to my letter of the 16th November and in . oF BRITISH EUROPEAN AIRWAYS 

N the confirastion of sy telephone converaation with you 

a ‘ thin afternoon, the following is a Preas Nelonne 

; Ki (egued by thin office at 5.9. rem. on the Bth June, . . P.O. Box No. 7 

51 V8: 6 , 
ft cps . 

( Jat > 
i Bealine House, Ruislip, Middlesex. Tareprene Viking 1 

Ly 

' : 
* 

. 

i of| Raymond George Sneyd born 6.10.32 Toronto, Canada, no * 

he th fixed abode and no occuration wis arreated at 11.15 

i 7 a.m, on 9.6.68 at Léndon Airport and lator chergad at } ps/Pi/1 

4 
Sennog vow with possesoing 8 forced paaosnort and : 

Lsth Noven 

t ronsessing a fireara. He will oprear ot Gow Street f 

Y . Macistrates Court at 10.30 a.m. on 10,6.68, . 

“4 ler Veteetive Chief superintendent Butler an? ‘atoc' ive L Mr, Richard Barnabed, . 

4 
tw fiat Ingvsector Thoupsen are in cherge of the encuire. . Dopartmont of Classica, 

‘ “Se apreat wia the reault of Maison wito the BMS ey “ Quoon'o University, 

dre tre “oval Ganodian "outed «olice and New ‘cotiane _- ‘ Kingoton, Ontario, 

in Yared. “he nan was in transit trrough Inmigration on | CANADA, 

! Y | arrival ‘frem Lisbon on his wey to another country. 

sid, Dear Sir, 

I do hope thia wilt help.     Thank you for your letter of the 30th Octobe 

wovomonto of Janos Eorl Ray. He Rey travolled 1 
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fal 
. Yours sincerely, of Mr. RB. Sneyd from London to Liabon on the 7th } 

Le, ficl . . . . 
lest flight coupon of a ticket originally iocued ’ 

7} de . : arrested at Loaton Airpert (Hoathrov) while attcs; 

4 . ° . C i) nf from London to Brusools on BE, 466 on tho Eth Juno. 

4 de : f Yo of he had travelled oarlier that day from Liabon to | 

3 oe, a , ~ nn tod. . go there is no record of him having travelled on ¢ 

qe sia a vot mc pubiic Gelutiona officer of dndioed no ticket was isoucd for that purpose. = I 

A SP 4 : ‘ vee trevelled from Licbon to London on a onovay tick 

qo . . , Dy * & in Linbor'| but we have been unable to confira thi: 

, Wi server Lawnav, <8Ge, . : 

. -.. T  apeber Tawnay 7 the, ‘ a 2 °, we. : . 

yt cu . “\° “esteoreland Flac Cot SO, oo. hee It ds, therofore, socething of a spoculatio 

a mg hondone eal cee ee vos ib Heathrow on the Sth June in time to be arrested, 

a 7“ ’ ’ . . . .. sk Ce “, . 
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1 ne : De Ee - os es) + 5 Yours faithfully, 
qo Lone . B 5 : . 
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ReT. 12/27/68 Le riggs 
SIP: MWLivgqb | 
DJ 144~72-662 
#41-157-147 . 

« 

Perey Poreman, Eaquire 
804 South Coast Puilding 
Houston, Vexas 77°02 

Dear Hr. Foreman: 

This is in resnense to your letter of 

November 23, 19€8, to J. Edear Hoover, requesting 

the privilege of talking with someone in the Federal 

Bureau of Investisaticn concerninz any Knowledge 

that the Bureau may have concerning threats to 

Dr. Martin Luther tins during the to yoare prior 

: to April 3, 1978, and to your aubseauent telephone 

. conversation with me confirming your reanest. 

fir. Hoover has referred yeur letter to me for 

response. 

I rerret to advise you that, after careful 

consideration of your request and of the PRenartment's 

policies with respect to disclosure of inforration 

of the tyre you recucsted, ve ars unadle to arrange 

to. the interview which you seer. . 

® 

Sincerely, 

STEPHEN J. POLLAK 

Assistant Attorney general 

Civil Rights Division 

cc: Records 
Chrono 

Pollak 
“Owen 

Loper 
AG . 

Director--FBI
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° LAW COFFICcs 

a PeNSteRwaALD, WEVAN AND CiTLYAUSEN 
O27 FIFTEENTH STREET, N. W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C 30005 

    
   

     

qecanano FeNeTeawan 7% August 20, 1969 as TeLePnonc (202) 347-3919 

“ApocerT b. DEVAN 

AVILLIAM G. ORLHAUSEN 

Ve oe . . 

The Honorable John Mitchell . 

Attorney General 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: | ...~- 
v 
e /}

 

os
 

oe 
w
e
s
 

The undersigned have been retained Ly Mc. Harold Weisberg of 

Frederick, Maryland, to proceed under the Freedom of Information oo 

Act, P. L. 89-487, to obtain discicsure of two specific, idenciz 

. able Goverment records, copies of which are in the possession o 

. ‘. the Department of Justice. t 

> 
‘ 

ye 
Oe

cd
 

i- 

of 

It {s our view that, pursuant to Sec. 3 (c) of the Act, Mr- 

Welsberpy is entitled to pramph.access to these particular document... 

lowever, despite numerous written requests over & period of iienehs, 

not only has Mr. Weisberg been denied access to the records, he hus 

not even received a reply to his repeated requests for the Ocpart- 

ment's rules relating to accessability of records under the Act. 

The files of your Department, especiaily these of the Criminal Div:- 

son, contain copies of his. various requests. Aiter you have 22 

Opportunity to review this correspondence, you might understance Mr. 

Weisberg's sense of frustration, impatience, and anger, as weil as 

his.decision to fiie suit. 

Nevertheless, it seems ..ly reasonable that we should bring cris 

matter to your attention before we file such a suit, in the hope chet 

you will direct your subortinates to disclose these records to Mr. 

Weisberg, and thereby avoid ihe expense, both in time ane money, of 

needless litigation. 

The specific records mecuested by Mr. Weisberg are the following: 

(1) All docur:ents filed by the United States with the Court in 

England in June-July, 19687 in the extradition proceeding by woich 

James Earl Ray, the convicted killer of Dr. Martin Luther King, was -6S> 

returned to this country. These neoceedings were public, ore 

ete SS nnd 
      ase NG tte 

IDEPARTRcHT OF Ioclics. 
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view, all documents submitted on-behalf of the United States con- 

stitute public records which should be made available to any per- 

son who desires to see them. . 

As ‘the attached letter of May 1, 1969, from the Chief Clerk of 

Bow St. Magistrate's Court states "all papers which had been sent to 

this Court from Washington" have been returned to Washington, and, as 

far as is known to the Clerk, no copies were retained in England. We 

realize that the original of the returned "papers" may still be in 

the possession of the Department of State, but, as the "papers" were 

prepared in the Department of Justice, we assume that copies were re- 

tained in your Department's files. it is those that Mr. Weisberg asks 

to see. 

(2) In the District of Columbia Court of General Sessions, on 

January 16, 1969, in the case of State of Louisiana v. Clay L. Shaw, 
‘ 

in response to an order to show cause directed to Janes 5. Rhoads, 

  

Archivist of the United States, the Department of Justice filed a brief to 

wt which was appended 2 "1968 Panel Review of Photograchs, X-Ray Film, Docu- 

ww ments and Other Evidence Pertaining to the Fatal Wounding of Presidanct 

4. ° John F. Kennedy on November 22, 1963, in-Dallas, Texas#. A copy cf this 

document is enclosed. Your attention is directed to page 5 of the "Re- 

view", and specifically to a reference in the middle of the page to 4 

Mmemorandum of transfer, located in the National Archives, ated April 26, i 

_ 1965", This memorandum refers to a transfer of the autopsy photograpns 

and x-rays, although it is not clear from whom and to whom they were 

, transferred. If is this "memorandum of trensier" which Mr. Weisberg is 

seeking, and which has been denied him by both the Department of Justice 

and the Archives, despite his many written requests. 

It is our sincere hope that litigation will not be necessary to 

effect a reconsideration of Mr. Weisberg's requests. If within two 

weeks we do not receive a reply from you, we will assume that the De- 

‘ partment is adamant in its present position and would prefer that we seek 

disclosure by filing suit in the District Court as provided in Sec. 3 (c) 

of the Freedom of Information Act. oe 

Sincerely, 

FENSTERWALD, BEVAN AND. OHLHAUSEN 

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. 

Enclosures
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LAW OFFICES O . 

FENSTERWALD AND OHLIAUSEN 
927 FIFTEENTH STREET, N. W., so cot 4 rt} 

WASHINGTON, D.c. 20005 - * 
: spp ant TELEPHONE (202) 347.3919 yoru. op eo STive 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR. 
oe Lede rrr t 7 4 

  

rn’ ni. NEW YORK ASSOCIATES 

WILLIAM G. OHLHAUSEN TO UNE Ponet 
. BASS & ULLMAN 

' d a 342 MADISON AVENUE 

July 7, 1970 woe NEw York, N.Y. 10017 

ce 3H1S . | 
CIVIL RIG 

Hon. John Mitchell 

Attorney General | . 4 /- /5 7J- IST 

Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

As an attorney of record for James Earl Ray, the convicted 

murderer of Dr. Martin Luther King, I ask your assistance 

in procuring certain correspondence which may prove most 

important re his Petition for Post Conviction Relief under 

' the statutes of the State of Tennessee. Such a Petition 

is now pending in the Circuit Court, Shelby County, Ten- 

nessee. 

Specifically, we request a copy of each piece of correspon- 

Gence to and from Ray which you might have in your files 

from June 10, 1968 to date. Because of his incarceration, 

it has been difficult to make copies of outgoing letters, 

and some correspondence has gone to previous attorneys 

and, as a practical matter, is unavailable now. 

We would greatly appreciate your cooperation in this matter. 

. Sincerely yours, 

- yp ; 
( in, A Views EAN tall NA 

e 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR./ 
Attorney for James Earl Ray 

BF :crr 
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Bernard Fenstervald, Jv., Eq. 

Fenetoresid and Calhausen 

O27 Livdtoiath Sircet, i. 

Washington, D.C. 20005 

Re: Your client--Jcres Barclay 

Dear Mr. Fonsterwald: 

Attorney C2 = aa 
~ a 

corresroucence 

4 7 ate 4 ae 
Ploacza be advised mt 3t tae Pontrtmenc 

ws. - + te-- ¢ “= 
as a pending proseceutive inter 
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and, therefore, ve are unable to 

o rom our file 

time, 

JES Is TTA AD 

 Assistent Attomey General 
Civil Rights Sivision 
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Sd 

© gWoRGE McMILTAN 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 
; a 

: I am writing a biography of 

_..i James Earl Ray for Little, Brown end Company~-- 

‘the shape and approach of ny pook are known 

-to Mr. Tom Bishop, your assistant. 

oN I write you to ask whether the 

time has not perhaps arrived when you Can 

“release nore 4nformation about Ray? He 

seems to be about through with his procedures 

‘for appeal. The Last one may be his post- 

‘eonviction hearing which is to be held in 

Memphis on September 2, 1970. 

“ . . . 

<7 .* : If this appe2l is turned down, 

“" ‘would it be appropriate fo. me to submit a 

f° Jaist of questions to you which I need 

answered to prepare a useful biography of 

Ray. 
a 
a 

j 
4 
4 

4 
4 

"4 
toe 

  

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover ~ 

- Director so me, : . 

- Federal Bureau of Investigation en oN TE 

“Departnent of Justice wa ° 

° “Washington, D. Ce. - 
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927 FIFTEENTH STRCEY, N. W. sf eae" 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 — ' e 
TELEPHONE (202) 347.3919 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, Ja. . » York Associates WILLIAM G. OHLHAUSEN 

  

S BASS & ULLMAN 

342 MASISON AVENUE 

New Yorn, N.Y. 10017 

September 11, 1970 

Mr. Jerris Leonard — yan 
Assistant Attorney General ; 

Department of Justice 

Washington, D. C. L0 py. 

Ler 

Dear Mr. Leonard: . , , IP? iG? 

Please refer to my letter of August 13th, a Copy e. 
of which is attached. 

As Mr. Ray's case is currently being argued on a 

Petition for Post Conviction Relief, the matter 

is pressing. 

Unless I hear from you in a week, I feel constrained 

to proceed in District Court to seek an order for 

the papers which I believe should be made available 

*t0 Ray for several Constitutional reasons. - 

Respectfully yours, 

{C - 

fo! 2 Elz ‘ 
i 

   
Vwtee 

Bernard renstexwald, gr: 

—
 

- [Tay - 5 a-Ge. 
CEPARTMERT ue JUSTICE: 
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Hye e : LY ? 

G-AORGE McMILLAN 

~ 
”~ 

Septenber 15, 1970 

Dear Mre Hoover: 

- 

\ You wrote me on August 19 informing 

me that you had passed on to Mr. Jerris Leonard, Department 

of Justice, my query about James Earl Raye I have not 

- heard fron Mr. leonard up to this point. Should I write hin 

directly? - : , , 

cerely, 

- Uh. hed f— 
George McMillan 

~~ 

Mire Je Edgar Hoover 
Director 
United States Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation , 
_ Washington, N-C.. 20535 . a7 
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LAW OFFICES 

o FENSTERWALD AND OHLHAUSEN 
, 927 FIFTEENTH STREET, N. W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 
TELEPHONE (202) 347-3919 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR 
New Yorx ASSOCIATES 

WILLIAM G, OHLHAUSEN 

  

BASS & ULLMAN 

342 Maocison Avenue 

New Yorn, N.Y. 10017 . 

September 24, 1970 

Mr. William O'Connor 

Chief, Criminal Section — AQ dl 
Civil Rights Division - 15 } 

_ Department of Justice gale! 
_ Washington, D. Cc. ; “DOCKETED 

SEF 28 7979 
Dear Bill: 

Enclosed are the pleadings about which I spoke. I 
believe you will find them of interest. y 

‘Good to renew our acquaintance. 

’ Hope to see you for lunch someday soon. 

Best regards, 

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. 

BF:err 
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CO 3 GIL fialSvn lea 

<GEOR.GE MceM ITLLLAN 

-
 

September 28, 1970 

' (CIVIL RIGHIS 
Dear Mr. Leonard: nS 

. “Je Edgar Hoover informs me 
thas he has referred to you two letters of mine 

.. esking for informat* on about James Earl Ray. I 

  

. eM writing a tlesz -aphy of Rey for Little, Brown 

&.(arrany on whic I chave been working nearly two 

yearss iiy whole book is shaped toward explaining 

Ray's motive and I need information, not about the 

details of his crime, but about various periods of 

his life. . - 

: t 

. I suggested to Mr. Hoover that _t 

. the time probably had come when additional informa- 

-: $io0n might now be released by the FsI or by you. 

jt 4s true that Ray still has some procedures of 

appeal under way but he will probably be appealing 

his case as long as he is alive. I wonder if I 

may ask your help 4n this case? I will be glad to 

furnish a list of questions of the material I am 
interested in if you feel that they can now be 

answered. 
. . a . \ 

ed 

ely, 

“ay ’ Mt f. 

Mr. Jerris Leonard 
_ Assistant Attorney General 

Civil fights Division . 

U. S. Department of. Justice [~Toey-9 i = 

-Wasnington, DiC. ban SRS   jv
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COMMITLEL TO INVESTIGATE 

ASSASSINATIONS 

027 15ru STRET, N. w. 
WASITINGTON, D. C. 20005 

HrMNAED FINSTENWALD, sn. 

BXrcutive pmrecrow 

WASUINGTON, D, C. 

(202) 347-3837 

October 19, 1970 

Attorney General John 

Department of Justice 

‘Washington, D. C. 
. 

Mitchell 

Dear Mr. Attorney General: 

. 

BOAKN OF MHINFCTORS 

FRED COOK, INTENLAKEN, EEW JOUSHY 

JOHN HENHY FAULK, AUSTIN, TEXAS 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JH., WAEM og De Ce 

PARIS FLAMMONDEM, NEW TORK, N. ¥. 

TIM GAUKISON, NEW ORLNANS, Lite 

RICHARD FORTIN, LA JOLLA, CALM, 

RICUAHD SIRAGUE, NARTSDALL, N. Te 

ZBLOYD TUPLING, WASK., D.C. 

WILLIAM TUENER, MILL VALLEY, CALI. 

Attached hereto is a completed form DJ-118, a request for 

access to official records under 5 U.S.C. 

28 CFR Part 16. 

fhe records sought are 

B. Sirhan. 

If it were not for the fact that the file 

heer made available to writer Robert Blair Kaiser, 

552(a) ana 

an FBI file with respect to Sirhan 

in question had 

and- 

had not Mr. Kaiser made this fact known in his new book, 

RFK Must Die, [please see Attachment], you might be in- 

Clined to answer that the records in question were within 

an exemption in 5 U.S. C. 552. However, as they have been 

ma@e available to a commercial writer and are the basis, 

at least in part, for his published book, we can see no 

reason why they should not be made equally available to 

our Committee, as 5 U.S.C. 552 require equality of treat- 

ment in access to records. 

Therefore, we hope that the records can be made available 

without serious. delay. 

Most respectfully y 

ee 

44-02 Cle 

fo ns4 
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ours | 

wens aries 
Ot ART AL 5 a 

a | ., | for Oty «ag -?



  

Form DJ-118 
ETA - U.S, DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE 

  

See instructions for payment and delivery of this form at bottom of page 

NAME OF REQUESTER Committee to 

Investigate Assassinations 

DATE october 19, 1970 

REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO OFFICIAL RECORD 
oO 

UNDER 5 U.S.C. 552( a) and 28 CFR PART 16 

oo WASHINGTON, D. C. 20530 

ph
er
e 

ta
d 

pr
am
 

on 
co
pa
mn
 a

n 
ot
pa
me
 

«9%
 

ADDRESS (strect, city, state ond zip code) 

927 15th St., N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20005 f 

w
e
e
t
e
e
 

  

DO YOU WISH TO RECEIVE COPIES ? C YES ia HO 

IF YES, SO INDICATE (no more than 10 conies of ony 

NUMBER OF COPIES OFFICE AND CITY WHERE RECORD : 

REQUESTED IS LOCATED (if known)   Sa
te
s 

so
e 

se 
e
R
 

Ie m
r
e
”
 

  
document will be furnished). POSSibly, in part Los Angeles or Washington,D.c 

DESCRIPTION OF RECORD REQUESTED (include any information which may be helpful in locating record) i 

FBI Office File 56-156, Bureau File 62-587, approximately 4,000 pages 

of reports from FBI Special Agents with respect to an investigation 

of Sirhan B. Sirhan, made upon request of the Attorney General. 

e 

* 

LITIGATION: DOES THIS REQUEST RELATE TOA MATTER IN PENDING OR PROSPECTIVE LITIGATION? [_] YES (]NG 

at 
e 

LL 
Na
at
 O
N
D
 

IG
 B
A
N
O
O
 

  
FILL IN IF COURT (check one)| DISTRICT 

IN PENDING => FEDERAL 

    

NAME OF CASE j _ [DOCKET NUMBER 

State of California 
. 

    
  
LITIGATION &] STATE Los Angeles, Calif} v. Sirhan, B. Sirhan 

a
o
e
 

O
t
t
 

Ma
me
t 

BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR. 

SIGNATURE 

  
FOR USE BY DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ONLY A MINIMUM FEE OF $3.95 MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REQUEST. 

THIS REQUEST IS: 

[] GRANTED 

DENIED 

[] REFERRED 

OTHER CHARGES ARE AS FOLLOWS, (do not write in tuis box) 

FOR SECOND AND EACH ADDITIONAL CNE QUARTER 

HOUR SPENT IN SEARCHING FOR OR IDENTIEYING 

REQUESTED RECGRD $1.00 

FOR EACH ONE GUARTER HOUR SPENT IN MONITORING 

REQUESTER'S EXAMINATION OF MATERIAL $ 1.69 

COPIES OF DOCUMENTS: 

50¢ FIRST PAGE, 25¢ EACH ADDITIONAL PAGE 

FOR CERTIFICATION OF TRUE COPY $ 1.00 EACH 

FOR ATTESTATION UNCER THE SEAL OF 

THE DEPARTMENT $3.00 EACH ——— 

GSA CHARGE 
ee 

TOTAL CHARGE —_—_—__—     
    

Payment under this section shall be made in cash, or by United States money order, or 

Pa ee. *4 — J Ce mtine ty ebeem etainne will not be accepted.
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    F °   “R.E.K. Must Die!” 
A History of 

the Robert Kennedy Assassination 

and Its Aftermath 

by 
Robert Blair Kaiser 

a5 

FE. P. DUTTON & CO., INC., NEW YORK, 1970   
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we ete ea tec eer nme omememenemaamt te 

rr wake CNG 

shrek til MAE 

_, . did anybody pay you to shoot Kennedy?” 321 

“Of course it does,” said Berman, wondering to himself just how the 

. exige could be persuaded to Iet that happen. 

“And I've got some books,” said Jabara fiercely, “that ought to go in 

tuedence.” 

“I'd like to have them right away,” said Berman. “And anything else 

qeu've got on the subject.” 

Jabara smiled and relaxed cnough to enjoy the greatest fricd shrimp in 

ten. “Okay,” he said. “Okay.” 

“Here,” I said, pushing a plate at Jabara, “have a fortune cockie and sec 

what the fates have in store.” 

Jabara took a sip of tea, opened his cookie carefully. and burst into a 

ror of laughter. He handed over a tiny scrap of paper imprinted with the 

vege: “DON'T LET YOUR ENTHUSIASM OVERRIDE THE 

REALITY AROUND YOU.” Jabara laughed a gain. 

While the lawyers settled down to the weary task of picking twelve jurors ~\ 

ed six alternates, I continued to read the Federal Bureau of Investiga- 

rea’s Office File 56-156, Burcau File No. 62-587. It was impressively 

teary, comprising at least 4.000 pages. of, reports f rom special agents all 

eact the United States who looked into the case of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan 

‘jan tequest of the Attorney General of the United States under the 

Cail Rights Act of 1968 and the Voting Rights Act of 1965.” 

And i was well written. The report of the assassination itself by Ama- 

tee O. Richards, Jr., of the Los Angeles office was a model of telegraphic 

gatsity. 

At approsimatcly 12:15 am., 6/5/68, Senator ROBERT. F. KENNEDY 

péeshimed victory in California primary election in crowded Embassy 

foam, Ambassador Hotel, 3400 Wilshire Boulevard. Los Angeles. As SEN- 

ATOR KENNEDY and party were leaving Embassy Room through i.itchen 

ait, a series of shots were fired by an unknown individual. subsequently 

eerified as SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN. SENATOR KENNEDY fell 

*xduatd onto floor, critically wounded with bullet in brain. SIRHAN wres- 

tJ ty floor, disarmed and turned over to Los Angeles. California, police 

épariment (LAPD). : 

Tee feports gave me a chance to verify many of the associations Sirhan 

tal ateady told me about. Here were summaries of FBI interviews with 

jovas who had known Sirhan in school and with some of those who had 

\ 
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LAW OFFICES 

FENSTERWALD AND OMNULUHAUSEN 

927 FIFTEENTH STREET, N. W. 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005 

TELEPHONE (202) 347-3919 

sagen ees eemere en Ake um 
New Yorn Associates 

\ ete 60D COLHAUBEN 
  

BASS & ULLMAN 

342 MADISON Avenue 

November 24, 1970 New Yorn, N.Y. 10017 

Mr. William O'Connor 

Chief, Criminal Section 

Civil Rights Division 

Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Bill: 

By the time I returned from California, Matt Byrne had : 
flown the coop and returned there.-. I guess we passed 

‘in the night. 

‘However, if you and/or others in the Department are in- 

terested in recent developments in the Sirhan case, I 
would be more than glad to fill you in on what I gleaned 
in Los Angeles. My present belief is that, although 

Sirhan was attempting to assassinate RFK and did in fact 
‘wound five persons, the fatal bullet was fired from be- 
hind RFK at point blank (1 to 3 inches) range by an wn- 
known assailant. All three shots that hit RFK were 
fired from back to front, down to up, and at a maximum 
range of six inches. No single witness places Sirhan 
in a position to fire’'all of these shots. in fact, most 
witnesses place him, vis-a-vis RFK, so that he could not 

: have fired any of the three shots; I'm not sure on this 
latter point. wt 

  
The judge in Memphis has ordered the State to respond to 

g Ray's petition by December 3rd. We should get some action 
a after this. 

4 Thank Miss Gallagher for digging up the correspondence for 
2 me. I am sorry to have put her to so much trouble. 

; | Best regards, ; i4- ja tt 

} . | Beck fs 4 
Taryn . ponies n eae ene meyer 

ES Se as    a 7 + as Te - . >. am ria ny ie ee wor ET Cee iss ee 2 EE eT Oc nt ee Eek   a.
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T.1/2/71 

Mr. Ceorpea Metiillen 

Coffin Foint 
Frogmore, South Carolina 29920 

a ron sek F4 
Dear Me. Mchilians: 

ri
 

m
o
o
.
 

o
o
.
 

ae
 Lo an writins in posse to your letter of 

September 25, 1970, to tir, Leonard, and to your 
: several letters to lir. Hoover which have been 
.  «eforred to this Division. 

Renartment of Justice Files pertaining to 
Jomes Eaxvl Ray are confidential, since they relate 
to an official investicatioa cz a possivle violation 
of federal law. Accardingly, ve cannot consly vith 

zurther Intermation based on the 
¥ 

oe Eemrest for 
ia 

a
 

I would Like to advise vou that the decusents 
end exhibits whieh vere filed on behalf of Tennessee 

~9
 . . eo femn as a ~ 

and iesesri in the Ray extradition proceedings in 

the British Court do rot core within this rvie, and 

will be mede available for your insrection in ou 
offices in Washington at your request. If you wish 
to inenect these povers, you may make the anpropriate 
arrangements with ifiss Nenica Gallagher, an attomey me 
in the Criainal Section, Civil Rights Division. 

Sincerely, 

DARLS LOORAn! 
Aasistant Attorney General - 

. Civil Risnts Sivisicn 
— Records 

Chrono 

O'Connor Bys K. WILLA O'CONNOR 

Gallagher \ ‘Chief, Criuinal Section   Trial file
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LAW OFFICES 

YFENSTERWALD AND ODLHAUSEN - 

905 SIXTEENTH STREET. N. W. 

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005 

TELEPHONE (202) 347-3919 

BLRNAKO FENSTERWALD. JR. 

VEILLIAM G. OHLHAUSEN 

  

New Yorn Associates 
  

BASS & ULLMAN 

342 MAG:SON Arrnue 

New Yorn, N. ¥. 10017 
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APSFINAVIT OF RECEIPT OP WRITTEN MATERIATS 

OMED RY RABE HL SPRANDER VIN AGRAEMENT 

FOR RELFPASE OF INFORMATION 

I hereby acknowledae, under oath, the receipt of written 

Gocuments and instruments which have been turned over to Nonald 

PF, ¥Yeley, my attorney, during his representation of my interests 

in regard to the publication of news stories concerning the-assas- 

sination of Martin Luther King and the business and financial 

' €ealines of Senator Russell Long and the involvement therein of 

Charities SGnniro, LillianSchapiro, Sam Roscoe, Julian Rodrigues, — 

Games ruin, Ernest Nonnell, Raymond Starns and the law firm of 

Nesom anf Mellon. . 

This Aata was put in the custody and control of Donald F. 

Foley over a period of time beginning November 21, 1968 and ending 

_ September 19, 1969, including but not limited to: 

1. “A Texaco credit card and receipts therefrom given to 

Pokert Il. Strader by Raymond Starns and issved to E.R. Thrower. 

2. Rusiness records and correspondence which cover Robert 

E. Strader's commercial interest in Dallas, Texas and Baton Rouge, 

iZouisiana, and Miami, Florida; and correspondence relating to 

the assassination “of Martin Luther Kina and Senator Russell Long's 
“ 

business dealings; such information includes maps, plats, prints 

° and other business records relating thereto. . 

3. The existence and identification of a 38 caliber revolver. 

4. Personal correspondence between Robert H. Strader and his 

wife Margaret M. Strader. . 

5. Written documents relating to Robert Hf. Strader's dealings 

with Sam Boscoe, Slidell, Louisiana. . . 

g
e
e
s



we 

~ 
a tet eeton Jocunents relating to Robert if. Strader's commer 

cial. Aeajirds with Julian Rodriques, Charles and Gillian Schapiro, 

Trreet Pennell, Raymond Staxns, and the Jaw firm of 

af “Mesorm an’? “Molion. 

£. Five (5) Faison Voicewriter disk recoréings made by Robert 

Jer on Decenher 5, 1968 outlining his account of said stories. 

It is understood that Donald F. Foley shall: not make any 

gis closuze of the above listed information whether it is a part 

of a recorded statement or in documentary form or whether it was 

erally communicated to Nonald F. Feley hy Robert H. Strader or 

Margaret “. Strader unless consent is delivered. to Ponald F. 

Foley by Robert I. Strader in writing stating specifically the 

inforration to he disclosed, to whom the information is to be 

civuligec, the manner in which said information should he divulged, 

whether such evidence includes evidence in documentary form and if 

SO, a eescription thereof. 

It is agreed that said written consent for disclosure of the 

deseribed information shall either be delivered personally by 

Rober KE. Strader or sent by United States certified mail with 

return © receipt requested and marked “Personal” | 

This signed statement of ‘three (3) pages contains, toscther 

with statements and documents, all the information which I sup- 

plied to my attorney, Donald F. Foley, in written form and includes 

ail information which said attorney has in his file in regard to 

“the assassination of Martin Luther King and the business and 

inancial dealings of Senator Russell Long, the relationship of 

Cnarles Schapiro and Lillian Schapiro thereto and other parties 

isted above other than my attorney's personal notes and copies 

cf correspondence thereon. | 

She above is a complete list and description of the document 

me me OF en et km OD et ote fe HANS



“y
 vant 

syato urare = 

with tie 

atatenmant is made and there papers and materials were 

to my attorney in professional confidence, and pur- 

eho attorney -client 
relationship, with the uncerstanding 

‘4L1L he no unauthorized use oF disclosure thereof an‘ 

understanding that there have been no copies made of this 

infervation and retained by ponald F. Foley or published to out- 

” 

I herebhy ) acknowledge’ receipt of 

which = originally del 

TATE OF 

COUNTY OF MARION 

  

all materials and documents 

ivered to my attorney, Donald F. Foley 

  

  

    

eed 
H. a 

TINTAnNA ) 

) SS: 

) 

On this 1g Waay of September, 

appeares 

nerein a 

act volu 

. $ 

1969, before me personally 

Robert H. Strader to me known to be the person described 

nd he acknowledged that hee 

ntarily without coercion fro 

xecuted the same as his free 

m any source. 

tk WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto “set my hand in nade rapolis, 

1 

“ty Conmission expires? 

3/2 2/2) 

Indiana, this _/77 Baay of September, 1969. 
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THE -NATIONAL, MEMORY TRAINING INSTITUTE 

EVERGREEN ACRES 

: MEMORY LANE 

. NORTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02766 

    

_ 

617-339-2633 

Dar Sirs, 

* James Earle Ray had a copy of my book on | memory 
vwith him when he was captured. : 

“5 thought that. he might have used the code for numbers 
given in the book as a means of co-necaling numbers for 

|, people he might have hed contacts with. : 

The book contains a complete list of words that can oo 
“be subsituted for numbers and it wes my thought that 
“he might have idicated by markings some that interested him. 

~ According to reports the book was "well worn" when he was 

captured. 

‘Rhe BI pooh poded the idea and elmost thre me out for 
venturing into their Bost on office. 

cere Wi¥d be late but I'd like to see yomeone take a 
_ * Look ‘at this possibility. *} 

: So | a - Sincerely, ‘ 

De bee Lb (ibe ey mo a | mn 
| . - af ees . ? 

‘ 
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FENSTERWALD AND ONLHAUSEN 2 - te 
# 

$10 SIXTEENTH STREET, N. W. & 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 * 

TELEPHONE (202) 223-1667 

BERNARDO FENSTERWALD, JR NZw YorK Associates 

  

WILLIAM G. OHLHAUSEN / . 

—_— BASS & ULLMAN 
GORDON  F. HARRISON 342 MADISON AVENUE 

OF COUNSEL ‘ New Yorx, N. Y, 10017 

February 21, 1974 

Mr. William O'Connor 
550 llth St., N.W. (12th Fir.) 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Bill: 

Thank you so much for the meeting yesterday. It's frustrating 
to know we are on the right track and not be able to do any- 
thing about it. Maybe, someday..... 

Enclosed are the two books we mentioned. One is pro-conspiracy 
and the other, con. Needless to say, I prefer the Weisberg 
book but both are worth reading. 

Also enclosed is the 6th Circuit opinion for your files. Its 
language is remarkably firm. 

\ 
Further, I enclose the Scotland Yard letter and the recent letter 
from the author of How to Cash in on Your Hidden Memory Power. 

George McMillan's address is Frogmore, S.C. 29920 (11 miles from 
Beaufort, on the coast). The last phone number I have from hin 
is, (863) 524-6742. 

The CIA (?) man is Philip Di Tommaso, 6431 Woodvale Drive, Falls 
Church, Va. 533-1690. I have not approached him. 

Ken Smith suggests one other name and person to be checked out: 
Ralph "Rocky" Nickerson. His habitat is the underworld/skid row 
Atlanta. He is half Indian and tough as hell. We believe he 
was a pal of Jimmy's in Atlanta. However, of interest is the 
fact that he fits the description of the mysterious man who went 
to the Lorraine Motel and insisted that King's reservation be 
changed from the first to the second floor. He also fits the 
description of the man who ditched the Mustang in Atlanta after 
the murder. Have Steve call me if he wants more on this.
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-Mr. Wm. O'Connor 

Page 2 
Feb. 21, 1974 

You asked to be reminded to check up on the “identifying marks" 

on the missing window sill from the rooming house bathroom. 

Guess that's it. Again thanks for the interest and cooperation. 

Warm regards, 

Qa 
Bernard Fensterwald, Jr. 

BF:crr 
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February 26, 1974 

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq. 
Fenstervald and CGhlihausen 

.. 910 Sixteenth Street, N. W. 
‘Washington, D. C. 20006 

‘Dear Bud: 

Thenks for your letter of Februsry 21. end for 
' your veal ccoperation in the meeting which we had on 
Februsry 20. We are working on a numer of concerns 
which you raised, anil, of course, because of the 

_ ponderous volume of data, it will be some time befara 

we have a very firm basis for further disouccion. 
a 

In the event that you think that your client's 
interest would include a discussion with you end m2 
£ the facts which he may knov, I would be very 

anxious to pursue thet discussion, 

+ 

Best regards, 

(1s + oR, WILLIAM O'CONNOR 
Deputy Assistant Attorney Gencral 

Civil Rights Division 
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The Assassination of the Reverend Martin Luther [ing, Jr., 

and Possible Links With the Kennedy Murders 

Wayne Chastain, Jr. 

7 810 Washington, Apt. 408 

, Memphis, Tenn. 38105 

The Eggs and Sausage Man 

C7 \ An athletic-appearing man walked into Jim's Cafe, 
: -& 411 S. Main, in downtown Memphis, Tenn., about 4:30 

2 p.m, on April 4, 1968. He ordered eggs and sausage. 

“e ay fis mood and manner evoked the attention of at least 

- ~~ two persons — the black waitress who took his order, 

~~: * and the white owner, Lloyd Jowers. The memory of 
Vv the customer's face and figure remains firmly etched 
<™ in the minds of both Jowers and his waitress, more 

, xX than five years after the event. 

. + At:6:01 p.m. the same day,. about an hour after 
. Y ine eggs and sausage man had digested his last mor- 

. aS sel, wiped his plate clean with a biscuit, paid his 
- iS bill and left the cafe, Jowers heard an exploding 

-o 3 XN sound in back of his cafe. 
: ct 

‘ The Assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King 

A sniper had assassinated Dr. Martin Luther King, 
o. Jr., ashe stood on the balcony of the second floor 

of the Lurraine Motel, an establishment that catered 
exclusively to blacks, less than a block away fren 
the cafe. 

  

Wayne Chastain of Memphis, Tenn., is a veteran 
newspaper reporter and southern journalist with 
experjence on several metropolitan dailies in 
Texas including El Paso, Houston, Dallas and San 

Antonio, as well as on the St. Louis Globe-Demo- 
crat and a Memphis daily. He had traveled with 
Dr. King's entouraye on and off for two years 
prior to the assassination. He had spent the last 
two days of King's life covering his specches in 
Memphis prior to the shooting. He was on the mir- 

der scene within 10 minutes after Dr. King was 
shot. He interviewed eyewitnesses for one of the 
first comprehensive news accounts to the nation of 

Dr. King's death. A native Texan and a graduate 
of the University of Texas with a bachelor’s de- 
gree in history and political science, Mr. Chas- 
tain also spent several months in early 1964 in- 

. vestiqating and researching the assassination of 

President Kennedy, Jack Ruby’s link with Lee Har- 
vey Oswald and a group of pro-Cuban arms runners, 
and other activities related to Kennedy's death. 
Months before The Warren Commission's report, 

which was published in the fall of 1964, Mr. Chas- 
tain —after exhaustive interviews with hundreds 
of witnesses — had reached the conclusion that 

. President Kennedy's death was the result of a 
ey Plot involving paramilitary professionals financed 

. by a group of wealthy, right-wing Texans with 
strong cunnections with forner hiaqhofficials with     re

, 

— Part One 

. + 
x 

“The shot sounded as if it were fired in back of 
the cafe," Jowers said. "At the time I thought it 
was just a backfire from a truck.” : 

The killer fired a single rifle shot. The bullet 
pierced Dr. King's lower right jaw, ripping open a 
wide, flap-like area extending from his lower face, 
upper neck and upper shoulder. The shell, however, 
shattered into, fragments, later making it impossible 

for ballistic experts to ascertain the exact weapon 
from which it was fired. The bullet apparently 
traveled in an upward trajectory] because witnesses 

maintained the impact thrust Dr. King’s body in an 
upward motion, literally lifting him off his heels 
and into the air. The official version, however, 
disputes the upward trajectory and maintains the 
shot’ was fired from the second story rooming house 
above Jim's Cafe, rather than from a site in back 
of the cafe. 

Chauffeur Witnesses Slaying 

Solomon Jones, Or. King's chauffeur, stood cn the 
ground floor below the balcony and was looking wo in 
Dr. King's face as Dr. King leayed down on the hal- 
cony and asked Jones if he needed an overcoat. Jones 
said he was looking directly in Dr. King's face when 
a red splotch flashed across his chin and upper 
chest. . . 

“He seemed to float up in the air and come doun 
on his back,” Jones told this writer less than 30 
minutes after King was shot. “I heard the shot and 
turned around and saw a man with a white sheet on 

his face in some bushes over there.” Jones pointed 
to a clump of bushes to the right of the back door 
of Jim's Cafe. Jones said he thought the gunaan 
threw something from the bushes and then “hunkered 
down again” as if he were going to fire another 
shot. (A famous writer=, however, has related 3 

Slightly different version cf Jones’ story.) Jones 
told this writer on that night that when the sin 
“hunkered down", that he, Jones, ducked down behind 
Dr. King’s Cadillac parked directly under the secend 
story railing, because he thought he might be shot 
if the gunman yas going to fire again. Seconds 
later, when people were rushing onto the Lorraine 
parking lot from all directions — including police- 

men, firemen and plainclothesmen — Jones rose up 

from behind the Cadillac and again looked over to 
the clump of bushes. Jones told this writer he sas 

positive hc saw the same man he saw a few minutes 

before — sans white sheet on his face and sans 
weapon — stand up from the bushes again. He walked 
out of the bushes at a slow pace, and casually 
joined a group of firemen running toward the Lor- 
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“The guilty plea of James Earl Ray amounts to nothing more than the fact that his attorneys had ad- 
vised him that he was deemed as guilty under the Tennessee homicide statute as the man who fired 
the shot. ... Judge Battle not only attempted to stop Ray before Ray could blurt out details of a 
conspiracy in open court, but Battle was aided hy Ray’s own defense attorney, Percy Foreman.” 

  

“Things were happening so fast," Jones said. "J 
believe he got within 25 feet of me, but he didn't 
have any sort of weapon. There was so much confu- 
‘Sion at that point. People were running over to the 
motel in every direction it seemed. The man wore a 
jacket and 1 believe a plaid shirt. Suddenly, he 
gust seemed to vanish in the crowd." 

Chauffeurs Story Not Believed 

Jones said he broke himself from the frozen stance 
and jumped into the Cadiilac (the motor had been run- 
ning at the time King was shot) and attempted to 
drive off the motel property to see if the man had 
fled down adjoining streets. But Jones was hemmed 
in by incoming police cars and an ambulance. At that 
point, Jones said he began concentrating on getting 
Dr. King into an ambulance and received permission 
from police to drive the Cadillac behind the ambu- 
lance to the hospital. 

Jones said the police never believed his story. 
This writer wrote a byline article that appeared in 
the afternoon daily the next day, relating Jones’ 
Story. Neither Jones nor this writer were subpoe- 
haed as witnesses at the trial of James Earl Ray, 
although other reporters were. 

Mote! Owner's Wife Dies of Heart Attack 

Walter Bailey, a black man who had been employed 
20 years by The floliday Inns of America Inc.. owned 
the Lorraine Motel. This motel was named after his 
wife, who managed the motel during the day «hen he 
was at work. Bailey and his wife had invested their 
life savings in the Lorraine Property and had made 
the Lorraine a going concern. 

Less than 30 minutes after the shooting of Dr. ¢ 
King, Mrs. Bailey dropped dead of a heart attack. ‘ 

The attack came after she had learned of Dr. 
King’s death on the second floor. Before the attack 
and seconds after she had been informed of the shoot- 
ing, an employe told this writer Mrs. Bailey groaned: 
“Sy God, what have I done?” ~—— 

Avery religious woman, Mrs. Bailey had been an 
ardent admirer of Dr. King. The employe told this 
writer that Mrs. Bailey became as excited as a 
“school girl” when her husband told her a few days 
before that Dr. King was going to stay at The Lor- 
raine on his next visit to Memphis. 

Dr. King’s Eartior Vicit ta Moamnhje 

tional Guard. Time magazine described the event as 
the “beginning of the long, hot — and bloody — 
summer of 1968" in the following week's issue. 

Dr. King left Memphis after the riot and vowed he 
would return to the city and lead a peaceful demon- 
Stration. The wee before, he had completed plans 
to lead the Poor People’s March from Mississippi to 
Washington, D.C., and now he not only would lead a 
peaceful march through the city of Memphis in April, 
but that Memphis would probably be the first major 
Stop on his summer march to Washington. 

in order to make the next march a peaceful cne, 
however, Dr. King realized he had to make certain 
concessions to the young, black militants who had 
sparked the riot, violence, and destruction, so that 
he could contain them. 

These black militants had bitterly criticized Or. 
King for staying at the posh Holiday Inn — River- 
mont, a symbol of white affluence in Metphis, a caz- 
zling edifice that towered 15 stories above the 
bluffs of The Mississippi River negr the Menphis & 
Arkansas Bridge. King had also used tke hotel as 
his press headquarters. 

Thus, one of the concessions Dr. King made to the 
militants was to move out of the hotel and into a 
black motel. When Mrs. Bailey learned this fact 
from her husband, she quickly prepared her best 
suite on the first floor, according to the employee. 

Fraudulent Advance Security 

Then, on April 2, a day before King was supposed 
to arrive in Memphis, Nrs. Bailey received a visit 
by a man she presumed to be black, but whens: an en- a. 
ployee later warned her was a white man pretending 72 x {2 to be black. He identified hinself as an advance ©" 
Security man for Dr. King's Southern Christian Lead- Zo“? 
ership Conference. The employee sensed the visitor Jerk 
was a “white man imitating a black". ‘Mrs. Bailey { 
}ater laughed off the employee's suspicions, pooh~ 
poching the idea that a white man would initate a 
Kegro. - aon 

*frecte: 
The employce described the visitor as about six In & t 

feet tall, with a “physique like a football nlaver™. eae 
He had strong facial features and “penetrating black 
eyes”, and “looked more Indian than he did Negro”. 
the employee said. Re ArveLL (Fe-connta 

° Ae pi Wirennscr 
The visitor — whether he be black, white or In- 

aian — wae lantanr a muctavew @¢n mambkewe af Knee grr ee 
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local black SCLC officials who acted as advance se-- 

‘curity for Dr. King’s arrival, or could fit the des- 

cription given by the employee. 

The purported black visitor asked Mrs. Bailey to 

show him Dr. King's suite. When he saw it was on the 

first flour, he said: "No, no, Mrs. Bailey. This 

simply won't do. Dr. King always likes to stay on 

the second floor overlooking a swimming pool.” 

Nirs. Bailey quickly reversed the arrangements. 

She cancelled an earlier reservation she received 

for an upstairs suite overlooking the swimming pool. 

She prepared it for Dr. King's arrival. 

Jim’s Cafe 

On the day Dr. King was killed, an observer could 
‘peer out the back door of Jim's Cafe and almost see 
the balcony of The Lorraine where Dr. King was 
standing when the fatal shot was fired. If endowed 

with a good baseball pitcher's arm, he could step 

out the back door, walk several feet to the right, 

wind up, and let go with a ball that could strike 

anyone standing on the balcony. From inside the 

cafe, the view of the balcony was partially obscured 

by 2 clump of bushes, and trees with broken limbs 

hanging down. The same observer, outside the back 

of the cafe, 
north) and could not see the balcony. The motel 
balcony from the back door of the cafe is less than 
a city block away. 

The Lorraine Motel is on Mulberry Street, which 
runs parallel with Main Street. On the day Dr. 
King was killed, the lot in back of Jim's Cafe was 
thick with brush overgrowth. One week after King 

was killed, however, the bushes, the thick brush and 

limbs from the trees were mysteriously cut, on or- 

ders | from someone inside The City of Memphis govern- 
ment’ $ parks division. The result was an unob- 

structed view of the balcony from a bathroom window 

upstairs over Jim's Cafe. The window is left — or 
north — of the Cafe's back door. This is the room 
from which the Memphis police, the FBI and the 
Shelby County Attorney-General’s office would later 
contend that the fatal shet was fired — a traject- 

ory'that would be in a downward direction toward the 
spot where King stood. 

- The Mysterious Man 

What was the significance of the “eggs and saus- 
age" man's visit to Jim's Cafe? 

The man ~- clad in a dark sweater, expensive- 
looking white dress shirt but no tie —- aroused the 
curiosity of Jowers and his waitress. * 

“He just wasn't our regular run of customer,” 
Jowers said. “His physique reminded me of a foot- 
ball player cr college athlete, but his voice sug- ge ars 
gested that he was older and more mature.” er —— 

The waitress described him as 
with dark eves and dark wavy hair. 
minded her of an Indian because of his ' 

“very hand s¢ handsome" 

“high cheek- 

could walk several feet to the left (or 

She sata said he he 

bones” and because of his taciturn mood. , * 
ay, 

: ate 

“He was quiet, did not _smile, short_on words, and 
TR 

seemed to crunt whenever | said anything lo hin.” . 
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Jowers, however, said he is not afraid. “t¢ they 

were going to do anything to me, they would have 

done it a long time ago”. 

i 
of a i 

‘ 
‘ 
\ 

Jowers said the eggs and sausage customer an. “+e 

peared — and smelled — clean. Ne did not reek of 

alcoholic fumes. He appeared “dead sober” — a phy- 

sical state that set him apart from most of Jowers’ i 

customers. 

"He did not seem to be on dope either,” Jowers 
said. "I have seen too many of these hop-heads. | 
can tell by looking at their eyes, and their arms if 
they are uncovered. I became curious as to why he 

was down in this part of town. He was husky and 
handsome enough that he would not have to come to 
this part of town if he were looking for a whore or 

an easy lay.’ 

Main Street’s South End 

The South end of Memphis’ Main Street is an area 
of blight. 1t marks the periphery of the city’s 
massive black ghetto. The businesses on this end of 

Main Street are largely operated by whites in a long 
row of two story buildings. 

Many of the buildings contain vacancies. Many 
doors and display windows are boarded up. Planks 
have replaced glass in many of the display window 
openings. "For Lease" signs are plastered on many 
of the deserted sites. The second stories are used 
as stock rooms, and warehouses in many of these 
buildings. Other second story sites are rented cut 
as living quarters to poor whites. On streets run- 
ning parallel with Main Street, as well as perpen- 
dicular to it, there are black businesses and many 
decaying residences now occupied mostly by black 
families. 

y 
. YO: 

South Main parallels the Mississippi River. The 

waves of "Old Man River” splash against the levee 
less than five streets away, separated by the Illi- 
nois Central Railroad tracks. Jim's Cafe is less 
than a quarter of a mile to the Memphis & Arkansas 
Bridge, a juncture that connects with Interstate 55 
headed north to St. Louis aboit 300 miles away, and 
Interstate 40 which runs west to Little Rock less 
than 150 miles away. 

Above Jim's Cafe, there is a rooming house occu- 
pied exclusively by poor whites. Although Jowers 
scrupulously avoids using the word "flophouse”, this 
is how many of his neighbering businessmen charac- 

terize the rooming establishment. (Technically, 
Jowers is correct, because a flophouse denotes a 

large barracks-like space where all tenants sleen on 
cots, andan interior devoid of rooms and partitions.) 

The particplar rooming house above Jowers’ Cafe 
included on the day in question "winos”, redeemed 
alcoholics “trying to shake the habit", and working 
whites, poor, but resentful because they had to live 
with boozers who kept them up all night fighting and 
drinking. 

“Another reason we remember the man who erdered 
eggs and sausage was because not many of our custqn-y 
ers order those two items at that tine of day.” Jon- of 
ers said. "Also, the mun did not order either a 
beer or a set-up and did not have a bottle — that



A Disgruntied Customer 

“The man kept going over to the wall where the 

telephone was located but he never picked up the 

phone.” the waitress said. “ile looked at the wall 

and appeared to be angry ubout something. There was \ 

a telephone book nearby but he didn’t bother using 

it. I thought he might have forgotten a telephone 

number or something!" 

". The waitress recalls asking him if he needed the 
phone book to look up a number. She remembers hin 

“grunting”, which she assumed to be a negative re- 
sponse, “but does not remember what he actually said. 
She said she could not tell if he had any kind of ac- 
cent or not, because he would “just always mumble 

when I said something to him". “Toga. nie 
—_.. . 

The man ate his order there. 
coffee. He left about 5 p.m. 

<f*2 - aA 6eLew 

He drank a cup of 

Then, at 6:01 p.m., Jowers said he recalls hear- 
ing the shot that supposedly killed King. "It 
sounded as if it came from the back of the cafe 
rather than upstairs in the rooming house, where the 
police said the killer fired it,” Jowers said. "At 
the time’, I thought it was a backfire of an automo- 
bile over on Mulberry Street (approximately in front 
of the balcony of The Lorraine) .” 

James Earl Ray 

The official FBI and police investigation today 
contends the fatal shot that killed King came from a 
bathroom window upstairs in the rooming house by 
James Ear] Kay, 41, then an escaped convict from the 
Missuuri State Prison. Ray today is serving a 99- 
year sentence for the murder of Dr. King after he 
pleaded guilty in Criminal District Court in Memphis 

in exchange for the 99-year sentence. It is always 
relevant to point out, however, Ray's guilty plea 

cannot be logically interpreted necessarily as the 

confession of a man who actually fired the shot that 
kidled King. Coupled with the fact that Ray stated 
in open court words to the effect that there had in- 
deed been a conspiracy, Ray's guilty plea amounts tu 
nothing more than the fact that his attorneys had 
advised him that he was deemed as guilty under the 
Jennessce homicide statute as the man who fired the 
shot. This is the so-called "felony murder” rule — 
nancly, anyone who participates in the commission of 
a felony that results in a homicide is as guilty in 
the eyes of the law as the man who actually caused 

the homicide. Because the felony committed here was 

surder itself, it would almost be superfluous to say 
thal one who conspires with another to commit murder 
is as guilty as the man who actually carries out the 
execution of the crime. ’ 

Conspiracy? 

It is relevant to point out that in the February 
1909 hearing in which Ray pleaded guilty, he appeared 
eager to clarify the question as to whether there 
has a conspiracy behind Dr. King’s death.3 The late 
a. Preston Battle, the Vemphis judge who presided 
over the Kay hearing, hud neither the legal nor in- 

immediately entered objections to his own client's 
testimony by insisting on two points: one, the pro- 
secution presented no evidence of conspiracy: and 
two, any evidence of conspiracy would have nothing 
to do with that particular trial nor with having 
any effect on his client's guilty plea and the sub- 
sequent sentence. Battle quickly upheld Forezan’s 
objections. : 

Today Ray is appealing his guilty plea. Asking 
for a new trial, basedupon Percy Foreman's improper 
and “unethical” representation, Ray's appeal has 
gone through the state courts and has been rejected. 
He is now appealing through the federal courts. He 

is represented by Robert Livingston, a Memphis at- 

torney; and Bernard Fensterwald, a hashington, 0.C. 
attorney who is also representing James McCord in 
the Watergate case. Fensterwald is alse executive 
director of the privately financed Committee To In- 

vestigate Assassinations.© , 

As most readers know, Ray was arrested at the 
London International Airport by Scotland Yard agents 
after he hed eluded the FBI in the U.S., fled to 
Canada, later flew to England, then to Portugal for 
several days. His arrest at the London Airport came 
when he had returned to England and was prep2red to 

fly to Brussels on a forged passport. 

Ray became the chief suspect when Memphis Police 
Inspector N.E. Zachary found a bundle near the foot 
of the stairwel! leading to the rooming house over 
Jim's Cafe. The bundle contained the rifle which. 
the FBI would later say was the murder weapon be- 
cause of shells found with it that were of the same 
caliber as the bullet that shattered in King’s body. 
Wrapped in a bedspread which contained fibers from 
the trunk of Ray's car, the bundle also contained a 
radio with Ray's Missouri State Prison serial num- 
ber on it: a suitcase with clothing belonging to a 
man smaller than Ray as well as clothing belonging 
to Ray: and binoculars with Ray’s fingerprints on 

them. Tracing then to a Memphis store where the 
binoculars had been purchased the day before, police 
also obtained a statezent from a clerk that identi- 
fied Ray as the purchaser. 

Cafe Investigation 

Back at the cafe after King was killed, Jowers 
had said he thought the blasting sound to the rear 

{ his cafe and tonard Mulberry Street was the back- 
fire of a truck. Minutes after the sound, police 
swarmed over the area, taking positions in front of 

the cafe. They told Jowers no one could leave the 
cafe, (About 5:30 p.m., after the eqqs and sausage 
man left, the cafe had filled with workers who had 
just gotten off duty at a nearby paper company. It 
was payday and many of them came to cash pay checks 
and drink beer.) 

“The police were rushing around like chickens 
with their heads cut off," Jowers said. “They did 
not seem to know where the shot was fired. 1 later 
learne:dt it was almost an hour before they went up- 
stairs to the rooming house to question anyone up 

there. Before that, and minutes after the shooting,   
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,to question me. They could have been FB] men be- 
* cause they did not look familiar and 1 know at least 

by face most of the Memphis detectives.” 

The captain and the plainclothesmen scemed very 
interested in the "eggs and sausage man". They also 
questioned the waitress, and examined the table 
where he sat, and the wall near the “Telephone, Jow- 
ers pointed out. 

The plainclothesnen_ left. The police captain 

told Jowers: “If that 

  

- He is probably our man." 

lin the next installment ~ “The Eggs and Sausage Man Returns”) 

Footnotes 

1. Jim Bishop, The Days of Martin Luther King Jr. 

(G.P. Putnam & Sons), P-61. Bishop accepts a 
conspiracy theory behind King's murder but para- 

doxically accepts some key assumptions of the of- 
ficial “non-conspiracy” theory — namely that the 

shot was fired from a second story bathroom win- 
dow over Jim's Cafe. Thus, he must accept the 
downward trajectory conclusion of Dr. Jerry Fran- 
cisco, Memphis medical examiner who performed the 
‘autopsy on King's body. Francisco ignored eye- 
witness testimony that Dr. King was hunched over 

, the balcony railing, looking down to the ground 
floor when the shot was fired. Francisco's pure 
medical findings cannot be faulted — namely, the 
bullet entered King's lower right jaw, severed 
the neck from the spinal cord with fragments com- 
ing to rest at the back of his neckline. Note, in 
a leaning position, Dr. King's lower jaw would be 
on a lower plane than the rear of his neckline. 
Viewed within this frame of reference, Dr. Fran- 
cisco's medical findings would be consistent with 
an upward trajectory. A brilliant forensic path- 
ologist, Dr. Francisco has been bitterly criti- 
cized by Memphis defense attorneys for anticipat~ 
ing waat the prosecution wants to prove in a 

given case, and then extrapolating legal conclu-~ 
Sions from his medical findings to corroborate 
the prosecutor’s theory. His findings were bit- 
\terly disputed in two other widely-publicized 
Memph:s murders. One involved a wealthy Memphis 
merchant convicted largely on Dr. Francisco's 
medicul testimony. The conviction was reversed 
on appeal. .Dr. Robert Hausmann, a noted American 
forensic pathologist, and assistant medical exam- 
iner of New York City, gave expert medical testi- 
mony for the defense, rebutting all of Dr. Fran- 
cisco’s findings. An appellate judge said Dr. 
Hausmann's rebuttal testimony was sufficient to 
have justified a directed verdict in the defend- 
ant's favor. 
Gerold Frank, An American Death (Doubleday &Co.), 
P-263. Frank relates Jones’ story in one para- 
Qraph fron second hand sources, indicating he 
never interviewed Jones. Frank also cites 
another witness, Harold (Cornbread) Carter, who 
corroborates Jones’ story about a man in the 
bushes, Again, Frank only relates Carter's story 
by citing official reports, indicating he never 
talked personally with Carter. This writer was 
unfortunate in that he did not get to talk to 
Carter on the night of the slaying, but 1 reached 
him several weeXs later. He related substan- 
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then almost step on him running from the bushes. 
Carter was jailed shortly afterwards for publie 
drunkeness. Ray's defense attorneys deemed Car- 

ter'’s story significant because: 1) he was white: 
2) he had never seen or talked to Jones before. 
the staying; and 3) he was on record as telling 
his story to police on the night of the slaying 
before police had constructed the upstairs bath- 
room as the scene of the crime. 

3. Harold Weisberg. The Frame-Up, Distributed by £. 
P. Dutton & Co., P-106, 107. 

4. John Seigenthaler, A Search For Justice, (Aurora 
Publishers), PP-187-188/ P199. Author Seigen- 

thaler, editor of The Nashville Tennessean, one 
of the most respected metropolitan dailies in the 

Mid-South, severely takes Judge Battle to task for 
not putting Ray on the witness stand and elicit- 
ing details about the conspiracy Ray suggested 
that led to Dr. King's death. As Judge Sirico 
did in the Watergate case, Judge Baltle had the 
authority to do this because Ray at that point 
could not plead self- -incrimination as he had al- 
reany pleaded guilty. 

5. Frame-Up, P-103. ‘eisberg points out the curious 
fact that only Foreman said there "was no con~ 
spiracy” in open court.. The prosecutors only 
said there was "no evidence of conspiracy” in 
King’s death. 

6. As the reader will learn later on, Fensterwald 
obtained a rap sheet and other data on a man that 

the Committee has tentatively identified as the 

“eggs and sausage man”. More will be said in a 
Subsequent articie about this tentative suspect.- 
under the code-nane of “Jack Armstrong”. Oo 
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BERNARD FENSTERWALD, JR. . . . , 

WILLIAM G. 
  

GORDON F. HARRISON 

, OF COUNSEL 

Law Offices 
FENSTERWALD AND OHLIXAUSEN 

910 SIXTEENTH STREET. N. W. .. 

. WASHINGTON, D, c. 20006 oT 

_ TELEPHONE (202) 223-1667 

New York ASSOCIATES 

OHLHAUSEN 

  

BASS & ULLMAN 

342 MADISON AVENUE 

New Yor«K, N. Y. 10017 

March 27, 1974 

Mr. William O'Connor 

§50 lith St., N.W. 

Washington, D. C. 

Dear Bill: 

I enclose a copy of a letter which I obtained, and which 

should be of interest to you. It is from George McMillan, 

well known writer and hopeful biographer of James Earl Ray; 

it is to Jchn Ray, Jame's brother. 

As you will note, McMillan claims access to the FBI file 

_ and asserts that both Gerold Frank and William Huie had 

access. 

If this is true, and I have reason to believe it is true 

PS. 

at least in the cases of Huie and Frank, I believe that I, 

as Ray's attorney, am entitled to access. In fact, I believe 

r'm entitled under the FOI Act as an individual. It would 

be to everyone's advantage, I believe, to let me examine it 

guietly rather than after a big, public flap. 

Would you look into this and take it up with your elders. 

Warmest regards. 

Sincerely, 

Gad 
-Bernard Fensterwald, dr. 

FZ Z- —_— wo | 

tary; CTIGETR 

BF:cr 

Encl   

Despite our best efforts, Ray is still sobad 

Starting his 18th month. 

We go to Houston to depose Percy Foreman ny Aprippsrds 1974 { 
as 

Oh joy!! | 
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GEORGE McMILL ar 

12 HILLIARD STREET 

PHONE 617-547-6260 

CAMBRIDGE, MACS 

Dear Jack 
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GEORGE Mchiiian 

12 HILLIARD STREET 

CAMBRIDGE. MASS. 02138 
PHONE 617-547-6260 

Whet I would lixe z3 zore than anytnins is to check Jerry's storv with you. “nat co you thirls about Going it by mail? i've just seen taxing for sranted that this is sosethins you jwoulén': want to write me acous, 3 I wrons? Zet me know. ip it's CK with you, t's 6X with ae, : 

And I will xaxx vay you somethinz for vour help, Nota cig sun. And i won't pay in advance, i've been had too often for ta " Sut I will pay as we go alone. a 

And if we don't co it now, I don't know when we will ever Go it me is ruaning Sut for me, Ané I'a coing to uge sone hing so it might as well te the straicht story. 

  

  

  

  

I would like to tAalr wita Jinny. ite Tennessee officials have given me pernission. Sut vimny won't See me, just as he hasn't essen any writer. verry says 
that if Sicay! Ss current acveal is turned Gown in’ Cincinnati that Jtecy is f0ing to talz, nolé a cress conference. Well, I doutt thet there would te much for me in that press conference, othr Stoner eng Soreren 
have urse?g Jimny +5 sslh vith Sa Sue rensterwaidc does 
not want nin to. 

I think he shoulé., Mine is the Rast book that's goings to te done in the roreseeacle future. 4nd he can't sell another "story" like ne sold to cuie. . 
Noboey is soins to ray nic anymore uniess trey cneck the story in ecvance. Ob, maybe some TY network michit pay 
bin a relatively szall sum for an Or-caznera jnterview. But that wouldn't help anyoocy. 

One tore auestion. Do you neve any pisirre of your fanilv? Yur sotner? Anv ole pictures of any Kind of any meticer of the fam 

Mr. John Larry Fay #2€7908 
. “arion 

. 
mr 

FS I zoving South Octobr let SO answer tris lett t . Me at . Coffin Point 
“~ : 

Frozzore, Scuth Garclina ecoc20 

ro
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STATE OF TENNESSEE 

  

MILTON P, RICE 

ATTORNGY GENERAL & ALPORTER 

Honorable William B. Saxbe 

Attorney General 

United States Dep 

Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Saxbe: 

ROBERT E.KENORICK 
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENEGQAL 

CRIMINAL DIVISION 

€. HAYES COONEY 
OEFUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

civil O1lvisiOn 

ROBERT H. ROBERTS 
ADVOCATE GOCMNERAL 

ASSISTANT ATTORNEYS GENERAL 

ROSERT B. MILLER 

EVERETT WH. FALK 
WILLIAM N. BYERS 
BART C. OURHAM I 

RUSSELL G. LAZENBY, JR. 
R. JACKSON ROSE 

WELOON B. WHITE, JR. 

WILLIAM B. HUBBARD 

ALEX 8. SHIPLEY, JR. 

HORN 8. HAGLER, JA. 

WILLIAM H. HAILE IL 
ROBERT b. LITTLETON 

WILLIAM CG. KOCH, JR. 

WILLIAM J, HAYNES. JR. 

TOM Pe, JENNINGS 
DAVIO L. AAYGEIN 

OFFICE OF THE 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

SUPREME COURT BUILDING | 

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219 tee a 

September 30, 197400 OO 

of the United States 

artment of Justice 

I am counsel for the State of Tennessee for the James Earl 

Ray evidentiary hearing in the United States District Court for the 

Western District 

Wester District 

of Tennessee. Ray _v. Rose, Civil Action No. C-74-166, 

of Tennessee, Western Division. . 

. Among the issues at the hearing will be the competency of 

Ray's former counsel, Percy Foreman of Houston, Texas in Ray's Tennessee 

criminal proceeding that culminated in Ray's guilty plea to the first 

degree murder of 

‘In his 

between November 

to then Attorney 

ing any evidence 

We are 

letters from Mr. 

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. 

deposition for this hearing, Mr. Foreman stated that 

12, 1968 and March 10, 1969, he wrote several letter 

General of the United States, Ramsey Clark, request- 

in the Ray case that was in Mr. Clark's possession. 

requesting your assistance as to whether any such 

Foreman to the Attorney General exist. If such letters 

do exist, will you please provide our office with certified copies of 

those letters. 

this matter. 

With kindest regards, I remain | 

WJH/mw 

We appreciate any assistance that,you can give us in 

  pibgh— Fd Cb 2: 
uit. 
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Sincerely), ] 

te 

Lbs bens: wit . oe . tx, 
BCL cA) ‘aT f “TITS ni { 
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William J/ Haynes, Jr. . 

Assistant Attorney General 

State of Tennessce



ne
nc
ia
n 

ce
e 
p
l
t
e
m
m
a
n
e
m
e
n
n
e
m
 
e
h
 

tt
 

A a Fn Ne RR NEON par din “7 tl. oe 

RECO Ye CULROLDS COTYACT 
(DS oxcer No. 532-73) 

Subject matter: 
File (DJ No.) 144-72-662_—— - 

Outside Contact: [4 (initiator) | 
Name & Title/Position: CBS News Representative 
Address or Oftice: 

DOJ Employee: { ja Initiator) 
Name & Title/Position: Stephen Horn, Attorne oy, Criminal Sec., CRD 

Date & Time of Contact: 6/13/75 - approx. > 0 em. 

Plece (if not telephone): 

Substance of discussion: 

On June 13, 1975, I received a phone call from 
News, The CBS representative desired to know vhether 
Pepartment was opposed to CBS using an FBI mock-up of 
Martin Luther King assassination site in a future specia 

: program. 

er
 

p
o
 

W 

Pursuant to a suggestion from Robert Murphy and myself, 
the FBI had (this date) previously declined to furnish this 
mock-up to CLS because of the potential adverse publicity to 
‘James Earl Ray at a time when he was actively involved in | 
‘pertinent Litigation. 

I acknowledged to the CBS representative that we shared 

the FBI vievpoin L further advised her that if she ciould 

formally request “this mock-up via [Department channels we would 

refer to the FBI as it is their property. , 

oot€iies , a . 

Horn . 

Nancy Sweesy



he 

anley Pottinger a 

stant Attorney Ccnorel 

Stenuen Horn 

Attorney 
Shiives 

Criminal Section 

Freecom of Tafowmation Requests: 

Merhin Lecies Hires Tile 

On Cetober 39, 1975, I attendod a meeting at the 

Hoover Building for the purpose of discussing two FOTIA 

requests received by the Depcrtment reque sting certain Fal 

reports and evidentiary mater jals concerning the King inves 

gation. Present were Voiney Brow of the | FOTA Appeals Unit 

headed by Cuiaten ghoa, and fom Eyessen and Tem Ulgeman of 

the Tureau’ s- LG GtA Litaace 

The subject requests are atta .ched., Cne is from CBS, 

“November 3, 1975 

tie 

which, a3 you linc’, is rvoeccging to cir a@ cocusantery on 

the assess ination cn November 30, 1275; Che ober from Harold 

Weisbera, who is represented | by genes Leser, fay's attorney. 

Ueisbers is acting in the erpacity of Lessr's “invastigctor". 

Lesar haa represented to pecan that, if need be, hay hiself 

jo have, of course, previously taken the position 

that the disclosure of Reins mareria’s (the FRI scale model 

of the scene of the crime) would prejucice Ray's right to a 

fair trial, should he secure a new one, and this cannot be 

Gisclosed. I still strongly advecate this position. 

s 

If my reading of Browa was corrctts the FOLIA Uni 

may be viewing this from a slightly difrerent ° rapective: 

ec: BScords 
Chrono 
Murphy 
Allen 

Horn
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yer - wand Chants Seay em ok tym dance UY " 
Brow expressed Shea's dosixe ta avold be AAS blasted” (oa 

e « =~ mt ved e 1... ~ st, 4 4 a 

the air) by CIS for boing Yenceceperative’. be I teal the 
. . | . Tor A tee ode neg mse pate . e aye? = 

éprreach thot tha POTA Unit chould forculste an appseprLate 
4 ve - ~ :* nee see ” we *. aot rome to. - 
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3 closure, the thrust OL * neot 

low could exomort disclo 
t 

GS comments wes that 

yo under those cireimcst 
a 

Su iS 

DA ae . ~ «, ot ey 

wat hat. wat in the » Linsl 4 Ae 

Hovever, he cid steve 
adept our position. 

There is some question as to whether some of the re- 

quested matectals have already been made public, in one xOorm 

or another, either st the extradition preceeding in Engisnd, 

the "mini-trisi™ whevein the state proscvcucors maa de a profier 

to canksry tne COULK cnak thneve Gas @ veaad Zor the guiity 

plea, G cha evidentiosy hengsnt in U.o, District Court on 

Ray's meticion 2Or 1.12823 cor e5 che ciniek ef which is on 
h : \ 

appeal to the & 

daternina thea ences 

h Civevit), he FRE is xaking errorts to 
ea ge 

Tennessee authorL. Les 

z 
a a Bos estes eet at 

#9 this cucstion aud is in coubect wica 
e 

t 

  

L teld Brown that the feet thet evidence ray have been 

relcased in one form way net Justify ics ezicase in anstnrer. 

In other words, frou tue perupuctive ec prajuaicis nreetytal 

publicity, Z see a bin differenca betrcen che eiiicavit of on 

FBI expert, already made public, and tis ciselesure of the 

actual vaw deta and protographs upon wiich he Lormubated his 

opinion, (osvicusty, us Gri Uaisberg sce the dicicerence too, 

rt b
b
 ed 

: 
p
t
 

rs
 

ri
 QO
 

b Q.
 

N
S
 

isserz 

why cise go through the FCLA process to get mate 

a matter of public record?) 

The nossible leral theories for non-discclasure ‘ig not 

the present issue. What is inportant row is whethor the
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Department deeidns to eentest dicelosure in) court, if at all legally practicable, er make dicclesure in tha iene ciate Letura, 
Tuo DIaicy “Attorney ‘Coneval ensuld have the views ef this Divi-~ 
Sion &3 well ag that ef tha POT’ Unite, ake ok _ 

I have draftad a meno for your sienature if you are Inclined t Co agree with try pesition,
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November 28, 1975 

Dear Mr. Pottinger: . 

I have for six years been writing a biography of 
James Earl Ray which is to be published in May, 1976, 
by Little Boown & Co. 

This leads-me to think that we might have a 

useful exchange of views. I would be glad to come to 
Washington to talk with you at your convenience. 14.211 
you give me an appointment? 

. I am attaching a press release that describes 
my book briefly. 

e 

Sincbrely, I, j . 
; « LAA A i 

cf pie ap FF Lt iG rE fey ce? 

—s thay OA. 

Mr. Stanley Pottinger 
Assistant United States Attorney General 
Deprtment of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

 



pee nent 

“yy. Jogo iu, Lear 

Att. ot Low 

1e51 bth Ste, Sele 
Stle 1aCe 

ny recy ke i ] L 1 a 

Per Gr. indictment no. 16645, 
shelby county, Tn. 1968. 
poy (def.) v. Teunessec. 

Derr Jims 

( u 3 ry i JL ayy + Pe! , ; 
On Uovenber 26th 1975 press relesses reported that the Unitod Stites 

Attorney General, Hon. Rdword Il, Tevi, had ordered sone sort of vraltatnory 

roeinguiry into the sbove eo uthone . suit end esubsncd Gener ls, 0. ot nly 

~D Nong apo Wye ety. } mt 

Potsin er “ Viehard J. L.nornburgh, to the tosk. ‘Une erinchprl reoson -iven 

ov Justice for the re-inquiry wos "fresh Getcils", 

cernin., tue lntef FBI Director, J. “Sdgnr lloover's, controversy with Ur. Mertin 

oa a t Oday a : 

Luther Kin. jr. sired beforo - consressionsl comnittee by, 

epimeorily revel tions con- 

ake Sen toa Church. 

oorently these "fresh detcils" were subpoen ed by the Church Counite: 

‘from RTI Liles (the ones thet weren't ineinersted suortly sifter ‘ir. Yooverts 

denth) ond the orrent Justice Deoortment files. 

“ow it would eovear to the defend: nt thet it would not require a Chicrso 

lowyecr to detcrnine gs 3 spoeyla . 
ye letcraine thet the Asst. Generals involved, perticulerly Gen. Pott- 

vere not so negligent to the degree that they didn't icnow what was in 

tlueir orm files--they must have been conversant with the subject material 

ftor coaplyin with Jun te subjpos ar gee bub a tier fh Loo howe ob 

incr, 

fy hee bY 

> be-dg out for them by cone Searte davestro: tor on television. 

ac to why the reeinguiry, ay cert: ita the Jel. ae overe thet we ct 

tunis time heve an appesl before tie U.S. sinth circuit; the de Fendont is 

equally certein thet the results of this "re-inauiry" vill be relerstea with 

ell fanfare aveilnble, news conferences, the trotin., out of a Jrck Anderson 

with enother instent reveletion snovortin, the covernment, cct., before final 

rdjucication in appellate courts...moybe even in time for the ChsS-TV inquiry 

sirin;s the seme motter. 

Further, it has evidently been documented, eg. rlisber,, ense, thet 

tue oxecutive branch of rovernment hos in the past sttemted to dnfluence or 

jntiecadeto the judicisry ond it comeers tho only yjucstion in tne inet nt 

motter is wnat action if any we should take, appraise the courts for the re- 

cord whot must be obvious to them as is to us ? 
~~ 

The FEI % Justice depertment have intermittently usurs;ed »n exclusive 

St-te jurisdiction in the instant motter when it suited their »oliticcl 

sublic relations interest and then they hove, includin,, tnocs who with Perey 

a. 14 tte tl optaeno econrt



      

OWerG wore aywubhe ble to oLh osrbies on jn Lest Vorr's Tebeon corcwun he-rin 

Lit Gemphis, Yonvessces— -Lltnoe toc court conviently ruled we could not cn= 
Yoree suecow~enes over 100 adles fron Menoshis. Tho seas slso epnslics to the 
bosecutionts Litersry scrformer:, Protford tluie = Gerold =e who not onl: 

ovoldea the lhesrins but refused to comply with subpoenes; in this respect's 
“J.D. Ligquiry into the nobives, beside noncy, of Mute © Fr ants" 5 for enterin o> 

bas cass aight be wore fruitful then revicwing tr. Hoover's files 

rere *O cunmerdi.e, public or legal decentiveness is enonarently unnecessary 
vy ecitacr party herein as it appcar's obvious thet the only path defendont 
intends to follew, oaa uust to reccive equity, ds vi the courts sad ultt- 

ictely through © juryeeif the U.s. Courts rule sQelast . tried thea verhans 

taurough «= proceccing in Mnglend challen: win; in some mennes the inteority of 
tae entrecition; converscly the only spesrent forun vhere the ak ‘ orosecution 

een provall in this mntter is through ex perte re-investar tions, simn-lins 

obli tie courts, utliging their oblisers in the comiunicetions industey,. ect. 

AG oPhacry pesason for this corresvondenes is to reduest thet ro one 
represcntin,, ue or their acents heve any exchenge with thocs connected with 
Solid "re-inquiry", i.c., inveartin: investagntive mm -terinl to them. 

Here it my be worth noting that Att. Percy Foreman in his deposition 

to the «forementioned Habeas Corjus hearing offered testimony through pp.154- 

158 therein, the type testimony the J.D. is now allegedly looking for, con-= 

Corum; cugone gueibers in, Vow Orleans, bLo., ond eLthoe odd testimouy oft 

litsely woe contiivea by Att. Foraaen © Stote's Att. oon. ilenry lindle to off- 

sey simulsr testimony colicited from me by Judge “eRve or Gon. ilaile, never- 

tuc-less moybe Lt snould heve be n pursucd to Leorn vmet cispossessed person 

or ocorcsons Forenon & Heije intenced slendcring. 

Also, a3 you know neither the court or General Unile »ursued this lins of 

testimony aftcr the court rulea ccn. linile coule inquire of anything Ray 

tole his former counsel, Percy Foremen. 

-inrelly, nothins in your concuct since entering the suit five years 

Wy " ry vert fe} a bo) je . os so vould even suggest cny unethicel contnct with the prosecution but viy 

“st experienec with counsel of the Percy Poremvn sacneer of obernting ~Llons 

4 $ ye - - of qa 2 . see ded . With vresent Tennessee counselts apparent belie? in the virtue of cootsretia, 

if I interpreted weisberg correctly, necessitete's I believe this letter. 

Concluding, the defendant hes been arbitrerily, until just recently, 

detuined for years in solitrry confinement alon,, with on ettempt by the J.D. 

“ac Pennessee roliticans in 1975 ( see, -tt, cliopin, -) to illemslly tronsfer 

uefendent into ~ federnl mcntol institution. Usvon inquiry by 1 Unitec ot te: 

Senator to the J.D. concernins some of the » bove nections, the sbove Coneral



Dor 

Live received “nother oe tition from C°s-LV's counsel dirceted 

to tae Vonnesses sancel's court saying soacthing about ore). arruenent 

tnis month. 

m just wentec to tell you YT dontt exsect you ore other counsel 

tO cpoerr for seid arcucsent. “his thing will -rosbly so sll the woy to 

the u.s. sus. ct. -nd their is no point in westing money os soncthines tha 

  

L& not connectea with trial. 

“ict to me is more omirous ond dmportent wos the 

counle Gays oso thot the J.D. tutends reinvest: ths 

we heve on sanecl vendins. hey “operently are goinn to ret 

Clan't lnow what wes in their ow files the “"T to justafy 

teoocntion. 
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Cant tusy 

re-Lnves 

Conclucin;, Jersey wns here on e vocation Last month ond went gown to see 

stoner before he returned to work. He apparently npperred on 2 radio trik 

wHiLle the: Me On the woy beek to see ic he w ersten on Ube Pre in 

La ueorgin, rhount outsice Chettrnooge, ond chersec with ceunicen Oplvires. 

62 soid they towed his cer in ond made hin pey pov to set out on bond. ‘es 

scid the deputy sheriff who orrestes hin (sheriff wes 

on freewey) -lso hed snother vorisoner in the squed cor dress 

agwey Jerry vasn't drunk nor had 2 drink ond dennended 

he wes given. lis 

through 9» pers I ned given him, pr 

Piled »nad sent me duvlicetes. 

“his moy not meen nothins evcect an attenot of soue ae dee ED . ~ a Cs = 

ry to snake somcbody down but thoush I would mention it. 

oluccrekly: 

e 

out of guris 
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blo OG 

wu. (isybe So wile yoe 

test which 

Seid they shook lis cor down rezl good includins soing 

smaoll time townecloun 

show 

  

ost cunlicate cosles of »etitions you had



| 

  
  

  
 



ena
 ac

cn 
een

 ee 
ee 

O
T
e
 

Te 
Se 

nn
n 

nee
ee 
n
e
e
 

ne
n e

ne
 n

nne
nnn

eec
c 

sn
 e

en
s e

ee
 

ee 
EE

 
ES 

e
e
 

ee
e 
e
e
 

e
e
e
 

whe Ue 28S... Lesser SD pas Pee peed 
wewhe wv ae. ° 

1 wo a a 

toy Or wai reeves e © 

ae hoon 
: Sle ioe ve 

to Tee La lhat. 2 ee Tools, 
a - «- r - Tasloy counter, Tn, 1°72, | 

as : 26 oa ; any (cer 2) Ve ~SONSGSSEC.~ i 

- | 
Neer 

! - vecr Jin: 
} 

x nd sate 37a SO. ans ~ ~° 3 i L » z ++ a 
Un Soverbir 2602 1975 >ress relezses reported thot the United States 

A mae ~ * - -oT* T =tr9d ? end + we os. tung 
.ttorney Gensrsal, Jon. owerd ul. Levi, hec ordered soze sort of orelininery .* 

# Se Nets : hoe oe sabe =n $ meqenn 74,5 7 Laywt- 
Pewinguiry into the sbove centionsd suit en2 eSslonco ogiercls, 2. ft-nly 
routinser « sieherd J. “hornburek. to the task. The crincivel renson +i 

: wv . vu > 
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oy Justice for the reminsuiry wv 

cernins the later TAI uirector, 9 
Lutser fing gr. sired osfore «= concressionsl c¢ aalttse dy, 

éabdparently these "fresh detsils" were subvoened by 

e t 

“~ « + ~ wth, 4 tia ~ a e < . : ~ 
lawyer to deteraine thet the &SSt. Censrcois involved, o-rti 

oe = 4 =~ mest tie. + - a ~ +. = ~% = *. : a 
anger, Were nov fo néglis Che tS wis cCisres tyr taéy7 cban'e 

+ og % > . + Woes Ran ae wwe be ve . 
their own files--they nust hive osen convers nt with the su 

As to why the re-inguiry, I sm certecin the J.D. is ar 
this tine have an anneal before the U.S. Sixth circuit; tne 

of this "re-ingquiry" will 
all fanfare available, news conferences, the troting out of 
with another instant revelation: sunporting the s0vernment, 
adjucication in acpellate courts..omaybe even in time for the C3S 
airing the same matter. 

‘Further, it nas evidently been docuzented > Vv 
“~ ~ » &S- Blisd 

the executivs branch of government hss in the past ettemoted to influence 
intimidate the 

matter is whet action if eny we should take, 22 

core what must be obvious to then as is to us ? 

. ep cond ~ lah Over's, controversy with Ir. vertir 

° Sensto Church. 

the Church Comittee 

rated shortly after Mr. Hoover's 

Cetendant is 

be releasted with 

a Jack Anderson 

eet ee ome ae ene, 

S-TY incuiry 

ct
 erg cas @ ha ct
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jJudicicry and it apnears the only question in the instent 
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Zt is, Tost etee CRING?T Chi aturt steytlcinvio let. Ts nob see 
P2Pot Lae Gliivce ovo op if) cllese fre eacado. Bi Qa. baad cr biss to Une 
Sbocecusiunts Literiry cesfoouers, lputdgoru lute VSQULe Serenity Who not onl: 
EVOL trae he:sing wut refuscé to consly with Suososnss; in this resnect's 
@d.D. incuiry into the mobives, teside money, of "ude 2: Fan's for enterin: 

it ful then revicving ‘ir. 4oover's Siles, 

TO sunnarize, public or lezsl dscentiveness Ais apooarently unnecessary 
by either sarty hercin zs it anvecr's otvious th-t tue only math defendant 

“intends to follow, snd must 

mately through . jury--if tne U.S. Courts rule A328 

throuzh «. procescing in in 

tae extrsdition; conversely the only sonerent forus 
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an @:: perts re- 
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‘the courts, utlizing their obligors in the coumunications industry, ec 
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38 hers Sten been bane... +p ble . . we ~ 158 therein, the tyze testinony the J.D. is nox alles 
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dixely wos contrived by Att. Foremen &% Strte! &2
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wo Q
 

eS
 

oO
 ‘ a oO Pay
 

5 ° 

the-less mayoe it should asve bein pursusd to lenrn whet cistosses 

or persons Foreman 2 Haile intended slanderin- 

Also, as you know neither the court or General Uaile snursued this line of 
testimony after the court ruled Gen. Eeile could inguiry of anythi ng Ray 

oe ee Se ap om oe 

tole his former counsel, Percy Foreman. 

Finally, nothins in your conduct since entering the suit.five years 

ago would even suscest any unethical contsct with the prosecution out my 

Past experience with counsel of the Percy Foremsn manner of Overating alons 
with present Tennessee counsel's anparent pelieT in the virtue of cooperation 

~w 3 
if I intervreted Weisberg correctly, necessitcte's I believe this letter, 

Concluding, the defendant has been arbitrerily, until dust recently, 
Gatsined Par vrnore An enlotearny pnw th wnanwen’ alae en ect bh 2 Lk bk tk ls ae
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ay Alleses Aten '| Kay Alleges At Ba 
Negligent in Case } 
NASHVILLE, Tenn. ‘APY ~~ James Karl Ray sayg he'f Wanted tea persans investigated after the Shaving of Drip Marten Luther hong Jr. but his lawyer was neglicent inf!’ 

Pursoing information about them. Ray, SCVINT a O4-vear sentence in the Tennessee State p. 
Prison for the 196g slaving, did not name the two per-ir-s 

_ 5008 IN a federal court suit filed Thursday. The suit! ... Seeks $500,000 in damages from the state . 
Ray sald he pave Percy tore. ~~ TT nn a a f man ef Valles the lelephone | y c * Munbers of two Lousiana rest. Ma od OFIQUS dents ane assed him oto tr Vestipiate them, ff = a f He said Foreman Gave the in. OOGTIG , 

formation to Z. T, Osborne, a ge “ r vashville lawyer who has since ff Red fe died, and asked him ty in. thi MCGter vestipate them “Ray did not tist SLIDELL, La. C° Ihe telephone numbers, hare no indications Ray pleaded Fuilty to the King flooding: this sp’ Shootine, but there has heen Mississippi Riv 
‘ 

contioning speculation tat fhipher than p conspiracy tok HP the aie: aguiayivans, a fede feaver evisted, - 
Says, Kings was fatally shot by rile! “We he fire in Apri] 193 as he sigad on any — dire a Meomphiz mater balcony. Allspring, y the time. he was in Memphis Mmimalere SUPFIWe a Strike hy farbaye tthe Ne workers belonging to the Team-Hower  \ ——Sers Union. 

Cente . In a typewritten Suit, Rayl co Sid: “Mr. Osborne recor ted the leak resident listed unrler thy Raton nrer Jtoure phone number WO % DIT-lelogy §sh olfictal under the Influ-ner tring a Of a Teamsters union official m rep the Baton Rouge area: that the Vv resident listed under the New!lme Orleans area was, amon other| « things, an arent of 9 Mideast-fing 
{ ‘ 

Oriented Orpanization disturbed th because Dr. Martin Luther rr ~Kirr’s reported forthcoming, be- f fore his death, public support of t the Palestine Arab cause.” 
“tn Houston, Foreman sand: “We did find one number and inl, checking it out found that it wath, a New Orleans bar.” Foreman r said “I don't know anythine| About a Raton Rouge number but I believe we did check an. other New Gricans nuniber and | it turned ont it had been dis- connected,” 

> Ray's suit also asks that the] ; State be temporarily restrcined 
fran transferring him to a MEE pe feal center for federal prisoners [S in Sprinefi-td, Mo, - | Blea oto. *. 2. at _   

o
b
s
 
-
 

p
e
e
s



os . sees * 
f2ur a0. 

(8-17-73) 

RECORD OF OUTSIDE CONTACT 

(DJ Order No. 532-73) 

Subject matter: 

File (DJ No.) .144-72-662 

Outside Contact: [4d (Initiator) 
Name & Title/Position: Les Payne, Reporter 
Address or Office: Newsday Newspaper 

DOJ Employee: [_] (Initiator) 
Name & Title/Position: Robert A. Murphy, Chief, Criminal Section, CRD 
Date & Time of Contact: 1/20/76 - approx.3: 40 _p .m. 
Place (if not telephone): 

Substance of discussion: I was called by Les Payne of Newsday who 
inquired as to the status of our investigation into the Martin Luther 
King assassination. I told him that our review was not completed and 
that we had not yet made a reconmendation to the Attorney General but 
that we would probably do so within a matter of weeks. In response 
to his question, I said we were not Limited simply to reading files 
but that we could and would take action as we saw fit. He asked 
about the Lorraine Hotel and Holiday Inn matter. I told him that 
the matter was contained in a memo and was suggested as a means of 
embarrassing Dr. King. . I would not comment on the accuracy of the 
New York Times article that made reference to this incident because 
I did not recall the contents of that article specifically. Mr. Payne asked if he could call later and I said he could. co 

cc: ‘Files 
Murphy 
Nancy Sweesy
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Department of Jlustice 

Washington, B.C. 20530 

MAY 25 1976 

James H. Lesar, Esq. 

1231 Fourth Street, S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20024 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

During your visit to Mr. Gross' office on 
April 21, 1976, at which time you examined various 

documents requested under the Freedom of Information 

Act, you asked Mr. Gross to check on the availability 

of a clearer copy of one document, and on the avail~ 

ability of a copy of an envelope in which a second 
document was mailed. Please excuse our delay in 
responding. 

The first document is a handwritten letter to 
the Department of Justice from James Earl Ray, dated 
January 12, 1970 (the date appears on the second page). 
The reason the xeroxwxcopy is light is because Mr. Ray 
wrote the letter in green ink, which does not make 
clear copies. If you find that the copy enclosed is 
illegible, and would like to see the original it can 
be made available for your inspection. Please contact 
Mr. Gross, (739-4126) to arrange a convenient date, and 
time for such inspection. We have, at your request, 

included xerox copies of the envelope in which the letter 
was mailed to us. 

The second document is a xerox copy of a letter 
written by Mr. Ray to the Department of State, dated 
August 13, 1969 (the date is on the third page of the 
letter). You inquired whether we had the envelope in 
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which this letter was sent. Im fact, our files contain 

only a xerox copy of the letter and a xerox copy of the 

front of the envelope. We have enclosed a copy of those 

pages. If you wish to see the original, I suggest you 

contact the Department of State, which may still have 

the original in its files. 

Sincerely, 

— 

OTe, 
James P. Turner 

Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Rights Division 
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